Notice of AGM

w e ¥

Creating Wealth

IndiaCo Ventures Limited



Notice is hereby given that the 27" Annual General Meeting of the Members of IndiaCo Ventures Limited Company will be held
on Friday, the 24" September, 2010 at Sayaji Hotel, Mumbai-Bangalore Bypass Highway, Wakad, Pune — 411057 at 10.00 A.M. to
transact the following business:

A. ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31" March, 2010 and Profit & Loss Account for the
year ended on that date along with the Reports of the Auditors and Directors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Pradip Dubhashi, who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment.

3. Toappointadirectorin place of Mr. Rahul Rathi, who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.
4. Toappoint M/s S.J. Agrawal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the retiring Auditors of the Company, to hold office from
the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting and to authorise the

Board of Directors to fix their remuneration.

B. SPECIAL BUSINESS

5. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. DHANANJAY BENDRE AS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of sec. 198, 269, and all other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act 1956,
read with Schedule XllI thereto, the re-appointment and remuneration payable to Mr. Dhananjay Bendre, as an Executive
Director of the Company, for a period of three years effective from September 24, 2010, on the terms and conditions contained
in the draft agreement and given in the Explanatory Statement, on the remuneration by way of salary, commission and
perquisites as contained in the Agreement (a Draft of which is open for inspection and for the purposes of identification
initialed by the Chairman thereof ), be and is hereby approved.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to vary, alter or modify the
different components of the above- stated remuneration as may be agreed to by the Board of Directors and Mr. Dhananjay
Bendre.”

6. APPOINTMENT OF MR. SHYAM IYER AS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of sec. 198, 269, and all other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act 1956,
read with Schedule Xlll thereto, the re-appointment and remuneration payable to Mr. Shyam lyer, as an Executive Director of
the Company, for a period of three years effective from September 24, 2010, on the terms and conditions contained in the draft
agreement and given in the Explanatory Statement, on the remuneration by way of salary, commission and perquisites as
contained in the Agreement (a Draft of which is open for inspection and for the purposes of identification initialed by the
Chairmanthereof), be and is hereby approved;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to vary, alter or modify the
different components of the above- stated remuneration as may be agreed to by the Board of Directors and Mr. Shyam lyer .”

7. APPROVALFORPREFERENTIALALLOTMENT:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:-



“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 81(1A) and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
1956 (including any amendment to or re- enactment thereof) and in accordance with the existing Preferential Issue Guidelines
issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) contained in Chapter VII of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2009 (the “Regulations”) and subject to all necessary
approvals, consents, permissions and/ or sanctions of the Government of India, Reserve Bank of India, Foreign Investment
Promotion Board, Secretariat of Industrial Approvals under the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (including any
statutory modification or re- enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and other applicable laws, and enabling provisions
inthe Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and the Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with
the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed, and subject to such terms and conditions as may be
determined by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as 'the Board' which expression shall include any
committee constituted for the time being, thereof) and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or
imposed by any of them while granting such approvals, consents, permissions or sanctions and agreed to by the Board, the
consent and approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to board and the Board be and is hereby authorized to offer,
issue for cash and allot on a preferential basis 500,000 Equity shares of the face value of Rs. 2/- each at anissue price of Rs. 65/-
each for cash aggregating to Rs. 3,25,00,000 (Rupees Three Crores Twenty Five lakh) on such terms and conditions including
conditions as to dividend, premium, conversion, etc. as the Board may, in its absolute discretion, deem fit and in accordance
with the Articles of Association of the Company to:

Mr. Brian Brown (Non- promoter)

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the above mentioned equity shares of the Company, of the face value of Rs. 2/- each shall be offered
tothe above mentioned person on the following terms and conditions:

The equity shares to be issued & allotted to the above mentioned person shall be locked in for a total period of 1 (One) year
from the date of the allotment of the equity shares to the proposed allottee.

The Relevant Date for the purpose of determining the price of the shares in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations shall be
the 30" day prior to the date of the Annual General Meeting for approving the allotment of equity shares.

The allotment of shares shall be completed within a period of 15 (fifteen) days from 24" September, 2010 i.e. the date of the
Annual General Meeting provided that where the allotment is pending on account of pendency of any approval from SEBI, RBI,
Stock Exchange or any other governmental or regulatory authority, the allotment shall be completed by the Company within a
period of 15 (fifteen) days from the date of such approvals.

The details of all monies utilized out of the preferential issue proceeds shall be disclosed under an appropriate head in the
balance sheet and or Directors' Report of the Company, indicating the purposes for which such monies have been utilized and
that details of the unutilized monies shall also be disclosed under a separate head in the balance sheet of the Company
indicating the form in which such unutilized monies have beeninvested.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the share certificates for 5,00,000 Equity shares shall be issued in physical form to the respective
holders of equity shares and will be signed by two directors of the company and an authorized signatory and that the Common
Seal of the Company be affixed in presence of the above said Directors and the authorized signatory of the Company;

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the equity shares soissued shall upon allotment have the same rights of voting as the existing equity
shares and be treated for all other purposes pari passu with the existing equity shares of the Company and that the equity
shares so allotted, shall be entitled to the dividend declared, if any, including any other corporate benefits;

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT a certificate from Statutory Auditors' of the Company shall be obtained to the effect that the
proposed issue of equity shares to the above mentioned allottee is in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations relating to
the preferential issue and such certificate shall be available at the registered office of the Company for inspection of the
shareholders of the Company;

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution, Mr. Rahul Patwardhan, Director be and is
hereby authorized to agree and accept all such condition(s), modification(s) and alteration(s) as may be stipulated by any
relevant authorities while according approval or consent to the issue as may be considered necessary, proper or expedientand
give effect to such modifications(s) and to resolve and settle all question, difficulties or doubts that may arise in regard to such
issue and allotment and to do all acts, deeds and things in connection therewith and incidental thereto without being required
to seek any further consent or approval of the members of the Company to the extent that the members shall be deemed to
have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution;



FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Ms. Deepti Dhebane, Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby authorized to file the
requisite documents with the RBI/ ROC/ Stock Exchange(s)/ SEBI/ FIPB and such other authorities, as may be required, and to
do all such acts, matters, deeds and things and execute such documents in writing as they think fit for giving effect to the
aforesaid resolution.

Registered Office: By Order of the Board for IndiaCo Ventures Limited
IndiaCo Center, 4th Floor, Symphony,

S.No.210A/1, Range Hills Road, Shivaji Nagar,

Pune-411020, Maharashtra, India

e-mail:info@indiaco.com sd/-

Pune DeeptiDhebane

Date: 27.08.10 Company Secretary

NOTES:

1. Therelevant explanatory statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 in respect of item no. of the notice set

a)

c)

outaboveisannexed hereto.

AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND ON A POLL VOTE
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF. THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A BLANK FORM OF PROXY IS ENCLOSED HEREWITH
AND, IF INTENDED TO BE USED, IT SHOULD BE RETURNED DULY COMPLETED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT
LESS THAN FORTY EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE SCHEDULED TIME OF THE COMMENCEMENT OF 27" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

The Share Transfer Books and Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from 20.09.10 to 24.09.10 (both days
inclusive) for the Annual General Meeting.

a) Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify/ send the following to the Registrar & Transfer Agent of the
Company MONDKAR COMPUTERS PRIVATE LIMITED, 21, SHAKIL NIWAS, OPP. SATYA SAIBABA TEMPLE, MAHAKALI CAVES
ROAD, ANDHERI (E), MUMBAI-400093:-

i.  anychangeintheiraddress/e-mailid/ ECS mandate/ bank details;

ii.  particulars oftheir bankaccount, in case the same have not been sent earlier; and

iii. share certificate(s), held in multiple accounts in identical names or joint accounts in the same order of names, for consolidation
of such shareholdinginto one account.

b)  Members holding shares in the dematerialized form are requested to notify all changes with respect to their address, email id,
ECS mandate and bank details to their Depository Participant.

The Shareholders/ Proxies are requested to produce at the Registration Counter, the attached attendance slip, duly completed and
signed, for admission to the meeting hall. Photocopies of Attendance Slip will not be entertained for issuing Gate Pass for attending
Annual General Meeting. However, in case of non- receipt of Notice of Annual General Meeting, members are requested to write to
the Company at its registered office for issuing the duplicate of the same.

Corporate membersintending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting are requested to send a certified copy
of the boardresolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice and explanatory statements are open for inspection at the registered
office of the Company on all working days between 11.00a.m. to 1.00 p.m. up to the date of Annual General Meeting.

Members holding shares in physical form and desirous of making a nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Company, as
permitted under Section 109A of the Companies Act, 1956, are requested to submit to the Registrar & Transfer Agents of the
Company the prescribed Form 2B.

REQUEST TO MEMBERS

Members desirous of getting any information/ clarification on the Accounts and operations of the Company or intending to raise any
query are requested to forward the same at least 10 days in advance of the meeting to the Company Secretary so as the same may be
attended appropriately.

Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report, as the same shall not be distributed at the meeting.



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

Iltem No.5:

The appointmentis subject to the approval of members. The terms and conditions of his appointment are as follows:

1. Periodofappointment: Three years beginning September 24,2010 and ending on September 24, 2013.

N

Details of Remuneration: As provided in the resolution.

3. The agreement executed between the Company and Mr. Dhananjay Bendre, may be terminated by either party by giving one
month notice in writing of such termination.

4. Mr. Dhananjay Bendre shall perform such duties as shall from time to time be entrusted to him, subject to the
superintendence, guidance and control of the Board of Directors and he shall perform such other by the Board of Directors and
he shall perform such other duties as shall from time to time be entrusted to him by the Board of Directors and/ or the
Managing Director.

The resolution seeks the approval of the members in terms of Section 269 read with Schedule Xlll and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 for the appointment of Mr. Dhananjay Bendre as the Executive director of the Company for a period of three years
commencing on September 24,2010.

Statement as per Schedule XIiI:

. GENERALINFORMATION:

1)

Nature of Industry: Financial Services Industry

II. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE:

1)

2)
3)
4)

5)
6)

7)

Background details: B.Sc., MBA with over 23 years experience in various roles and various organizations, experience
developing product strategies and services internationally; He has developed networks, strategic Partnerships,
Business planning, Channel Development, BPO, software outsourcing, Investments and in Mergers & acquisitions. He
has built and developed businesses in diverse industry verticals such as Finance, Banking, Construction, Government,
Municipal Corporations, FMCG, Pharmaceutical, for Medium scale organizations/large corporations across the globe.
He completed his Bachelors in Science and Masters in Business Administration (Marketing).

Past remuneration: Rs.1,92,000/- per month

Recognition or awards: Several Recognitions from National and International bodies.

Job profile and his suitability: He has built several startup companies and has experience to manage large teams of
over 200 employees, and achieving revenue targets. His past experience in M&A, Investment banking, global
network, and leadership qualities would help Indiaco to scale up to Global Financial Company in near future.
Remuneration proposed: Rs. 1,92,000/- per month plus bonus & ESOP as per company rules.

Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the Company, profile of the position and person:
The remuneration proposed isinline with Industry standards.

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with the managerial personnel, if any:
No relationship with Management or with any individual working with the company. He is purely identified as
professional to help company scale up its operations

11l. OTHER INFORMATION:

1)

Reasons of loss or inadequate profits:

The company has not been able to generate sufficient revenues to cover the operational expenses. The company
operates in an industry where the expenses occur on a regular basis but the revenues depend on the maturity of the
investments. The company hopes to generate profitsin the long term from the investments made.

Steps taken or proposed to be taken improvement:

The company has recruited some key experienced employees and is actively pursuing activities such as Investment
Banking, Advisory Services etc. to be able to recover the expenses on an ongoing basis.

Expectedincreasein business and profitsin measurable terms:

The company is actively pursuing investment opportunities from which the company expects to generate long term
profits. Although the same cannot be quantified at this moment, the company expects to double its revenues by the
nextyear.



IV. DISCLOSURES:

1)

Remuneration package.

1. Salaryper month:Rs.1,92,000/-

2. Bonus:Aspercompanyrules

3. Company Performance linked incentive: As per company rules

4. Individual performance linked incentive: As per company rules

5. Perquisitesand allowances: As per company rules

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

Medical reimbursement/ allowance

Leave travel concession/ allowance

Clubfees

Provision for driver/ driver's salary allowance

Personal accidentinsurance: As per the Company rules.

6. Otherbenefits: As per companyrules

a)
b)
c)

Earned/ privilege leave: As per the rules of the Company.

Encashment of leave: As per the rules of the Company.

Company car and telephone: Use of the Company's car and telephone at the residence for official purposes, as per the
rules of the Company;

None of the Directors except Mr. Dhananjay Bendre is concerned or interested in this resolution.

The copy of abovementioned agreement is available for inspection at the registered office of the Company during the working hours
between 10 A.M. to 5 P.M., except on public holiday.

Item No. 6:

The appointmentis subject to the approval of members. The terms and conditions of his appointment are as follows:

1. Period of appointment: Three years beginning September 24,2010 and ending on September 24,2013.

2. Details of Remuneration: As provided in the resolution.

3. The agreement executed between the Company and Mr. Shyam lyer, may be terminated by either party by giving one month
notice in writing of such termination.

4. Mr. Shyam lyer shall perform such duties as shall from time to time be entrusted to him, subject to the superintendence,
guidance and control of the Board of Directors and he shall perform such other by the Board of Directors and he shall perform
such other duties as shall from time to time be entrusted to him by the Board of Directors and/ or the Managing Director.

The resolution seeks the approval of the members in terms of Section 269 read with Schedule Xlll and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 for the appointment of Mr. Shyam lyer as the Executive director of the Company for a period of three years
commencing on September 24, 2010.

Statement as per Schedule XIII:

. GENERALINFORMATION:

1)

Nature of Industry: Financial Services Industry



Il. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE:

1)

2)
3)

4)
5)

6)

Background details: Shyam lyer holds a bachelor degree in Mechanical Engineering and an MBA in Finance both from
India. His other qualifications include Series 7 (NYSE), Series 3 (NYSE), CAIIB London, CIB INDIA. In 1993 he left India
and went on to work with Merrill Lynch International initially in London and thereafter in Dubaifrom 1994 to 2000 as a
Private Banker responsible for the Middle East and South Asia region. He managed in excess of USD300 Million of
client assets investing primarily in the global bond and equity markets. He has extensive knowledge of various global
instruments including derivatives, options, futures, foreign exchange etc. In his stint at Merrill Lynch he also did a
number of cross border GDRissues listed in New York, London and Luxembourg.

Past remuneration: Rs.75,000/- per month.

Job profile and his suitability: Over his 22 year career, Shyam lyer has acquired extensive knowledge as well as contacts
across Europe and Asia related to Investment Banking. He currently has strategic partners based in Mumbai, Hong
Kong and London with whom he works on cross border deals.

He has also served as an advisor/director in several companies with varied responsibilities in relation to activities
encompassing Corporate Finance Advisory (both Debt & Equity), Mergers & Acquisitions and Private Equity.
Remuneration proposed: Rs. 1,50,000/- per month plus bonus & ESOP as per company rules.

Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the Company, profile of the position and person:
The remuneration proposed isinline with Industry standards.

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with the managerial personnel, if any:
No relationship with Management or with any individual working with the company. He is purely identified as
professional to help company scale up its operations.

11l. OTHER INFORMATION:

1)

2)

3)

Reasons of loss or inadequate profits:

The company has not been able to generate sufficient revenues to cover the operational expenses. The company
operates in an industry where the expenses occur on a regular basis but the revenues depend on the maturity of the
investments. The company hopes to generate profitsin the long term from the investments made.

Steps taken or proposed to be taken improvement:

The company has recruited some key experienced employees and is actively pursuing activities such as Investment
Banking, Advisory Services etc. to be able to recover the expenses on an ongoing basis.

Expectedincreasein business and profits in measurable terms:

The company is actively pursuing investment opportunities from which the company expects to generate long term
profits. Although the same cannot be quantified at this moment, the company expects to double its revenues by the
nextyear.

IV. DISCLOSURES:

1) Remuneration package.

=

Salary per month:Rs. 1,50,000/-

2. Bonus:Aspercompanyrules

3. Company Performance linked incentive: As per company rules

4. Individual performance linked incentive: As per company rules

5. Perquisites and allowances: As per company rules

Medical reimbursement/ allowance

Leave travel concession/ allowance

Clubfees

Provision for driver/ driver's salary allowance

Personal accidentinsurance: As per the Company rules.

6. Otherbenefits: As per companyrules

a)

c)

Earned/ privilege leave: As per the rules of the Company.

Encashment of leave: As per the rules of the Company.

Company car and telephone: Use of the Company's car and telephone at the residence for official purposes, as per the
rules of the Companay;

None of the Directors except Mr. Shyam lyer is concerned or interested in this resolution.

The copy of abovementioned agreement is available for inspection at the registered office of the Company during the working hours
between 10A.M. to 5 P.M., except on public holiday.



Iltem No. 7:

The Company has embarked on an ambitious growth plan for the near future. The Company shall be investing in new ventures and shall
also participate in supporting other Companies/ Ventures in their growth plans through consultancy and financial assistance. The
Company would thus require long term resources to achieve the same. It is proposed to authorize Board of Directors to issue Equity
Shares by way of private placement to the investors.

The Board proposes to issue on a preferential basis, for cash consideration, in terms of the Regulations 5,00,000 Equity shares of the face
value of Rs. 2/- each at an issue price of Rs. 65/- each for cash aggregating to Rs. 3,25,00,000 (Rupees Three Crores Twenty Five lakh) to
Mr. Brian Brown on such terms and conditions as to dividend, premium, conversion, etc. as the Board may, in its absolute discretion,
deem fitandinaccordance with the Articles of Association of the Company.

The present resolution is proposed to be passed in order to enable the Board of Directors of the Company make the above mentioned
preferentialissue and allotment of shares.

The following disclosure is made for the preferential issue of equity shares in accordance with the provisions of Chapter VIl of Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2009.

(1) OBIJECTSOFTHE ISSUE:
The Company has embarked on an ambitious growth plan for the near future. The Company shall be investing in new ventures and
shall also participate in supporting other Companies/ Ventures in their growth plans through consultancy and financial assistance.
The Company would thus require long term resources to achieve the same.

(ii) INTENTION OF THE PROMOTERS/ DIRECTORS/ KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONS TO SUBSCRIBE TO THE OFFER:
None of the Promoter Companies intends to subscribe to this proposed issue.
Changein Control:
The Promoters of the Company will continue to be in control of the Company and there will not be any change in the management/

control of the Company as a result of the proposed preferential allotment. As a result of the preferential allotment, there shall be no
changeinthe Board of Directors of the Company.



() SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF THE COMPANY BEFORE AND AFTER THE PROPOSED ISSUE:

Category Pre Issue Holding (as on 27.08.10 - date | Post Issue Holding

of notice)

No. of Shares % Holding No. of Shares % Holding
Promoter's
Holding
Promoters
- Indian Promoters | 7342000 39.61 7342000 38.57
Sub- total 7342000 39.61 7342000 38.57
Non Promoter
Holding
Institutional - - - -
Investors
Mutual Funds and | - - - -
UTI
Companies - - - -
(Central/ State
Govt.)
Foreign Investors 593960 3.20 1093960 5.75
Sub- total 593960 3.20 1093960 5.75
Others
Private Corporate 5627447 30.36 5627447 29.56
Bodies
Indian Public 2341195 12.63 1632085 12.30
NRI/ OCB 477418 2.58 477418 2.51
Directors & 2152815 11.62 2152815 11.31
Relative/ Clearing
Members
Sub- total 10598875 57.19 10598875 55.68
Grand Total 18534835 100 19034835 100




(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

LOCKIN REQUIREMENT:

The equity shares to be issued to the investors shall be locked in for a period of 1 year from its date of allotment as prescribed under
SEBI (Disclosure & Investor Protection) Guidelines, 2000, as amended from time to time.

In addition to the above, the entire pre- preferential shareholding of the proposed allottees, if any, shall be locked- in from the
Relevant date up to a period of 6 months from the date preferential allotment.

PROPOSED TIME WITHIN WHICH ALLOTMENT WILL BE COMPLETED:

The Company will complete the allotment of Warrants within a period of 15 days from the date of declaration of the result of postal
ballot or where the allotment on preferential basis requires any approval by any regulatory authority or Central Government, the
allotment of shares will be completed within 15 days from the date of such approval.

IDENTITY OF ALLOTTEE:

Mr. Brian Brown is the allottee to whom equity shares are proposed to be allotted on a preferential basis. The number of shares and
percentage of holding by the proposed allottees prior to and after the proposed issue is as under:

Name of the proposed | Pre- issue equity shareholding Post- issue equity shareholding
Allottees

No. of Shares % Holding No. of Shares % Holding
Mr. Brian Brown Nil Nil 5,00,000 2.63

(v) PRICING OF THEEQUITY SHARES:

The conversion of aforesaid warrants shall be at a price not less than the higher of the following in terms of Guidelines for
preferential issues asamended from time to time:-

(i) Theaverage of the weekly high and low of the closing prices of the related shares quoted on the stock exchange during the
sixmonths preceding the relevant date: or

(ii) The average of the weekly high and low of the closing prices of the related shares quoted on the stock exchange during the
two weeks preceding the relevant date.

Explanation:
(i) Relevant date for the purpose of this clause means the date thirty days prior to the date of Annual general meeting, in
terms of Section 81 (1A) of the Companies Act, 1956, to consider the proposed issue.
(ii) Stock Exchange for the purpose of this clause means any of the recognized stock exchanges in which the shares are listed

and in which the highest trading volume in respect of shares of the Company has been recorded during the preceding six
months priorto the relevant date, in the present case, the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited.

None of the Directors of your Company is interested in this resolution except to the extent of his shareholding in the Company.

The Directors recommend this Resolution under Item No. 7 for your consideration.

Registered Office:

IndiaCo Center, 4th Floor, Symphony,

S.No.210A/1, Range Hills Road, Shivaji Nagar,

Pune-411020, Maharashtra, India

e-mail:info@indiaco.com

Pune
Date: 27.08.10

By Order of the Board for IndiaCo Ventures Limited

sd/-
DeeptiDhebane
Company Secretary



INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED
Regd. Office: 4TH FLOOR, SYMPHONY, S. NO 210A/1,
RANGE HILLS ROAD, SHIVAJINAGAR, PUNE—- 411020

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Whether entitled to vote:

a) No. of votes in person...........ccceeeeveeecnenns

b) No. of votes by proxy: .......cccoceecvveennnnn.

c) No. of votes as duly authorised repreSENtALIVE............cuiiiiiii i et

Place: .oovveiiiiieei e
Date: i Signature of Shareholder

Note: 1. Shareholders are requested to present this slip, duly filled in and signed, at the time of attending the meeting.
2. In case a shareholder is attending the meeting by proxy, he is requested to handover this slip to the proxy, duly
filled in and signed.



INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED
Regd. Office: 4TH FLOOR, SYMPHONY, S. NO 210 A/1,
RANGE HILLS ROAD, SHIVAJINAGAR

PUNE — 411020
PROXY
L/ et o] S
being (a) shareholder(s) of IndiaCo Ventures Limited , holding share(s) NO.(S) . .cuuuriiiriiiiiiiiiiiin e
........................................................................................................................ on the share register, do hereby appoint
O OO i the GISEHICE OF ..vvvvvvverrssssssseeesensesesssssenereessessssee
.................... (or failing him ....cceeviviiiiiiiiin LIF NG i OF e eaa))

as my/our proxy to vote for me/ us and on my/our behalf at the meeting of the shareholders of the IndiaCo Ventures
Limited to be held at the 27" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company to be held on Friday 24" September, 2010 at
Sayaji Hotel, Mumbai-Bangalore Bypass Highway, Wakad, Pune —411057 on and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this ........coooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiinns day of ceceeeieiiiii 2010.

SIgNALUre .cvveiiiiiri e

Note: 1. Proxy duly executed and stamped should be deposited with Regd. Office of the company not less than 48 hours
before the date of meeting.
2. Re. 1/- Revenue Stamp should be affixed to this and it should then be signed by the shareholder.
3. The shareholders may choose to vote differently for his entire holding & may vote against or for the resolution in the
notice.
4. Incomplete form in any manner will be liable to be rejected.

Affix Re. 1/-
Revenue Stamp
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STATUTORY AUDITORS
S.J. Agrawal & Associates,
Chartered Accountants

BANKERS
Citibank, N.A. ® Royal Bank of Scotland ® HDFC Bank @ IDBI Bank

REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENTS

M/s Mondkar Computers Private Limited

21, Shakil Niwas, Opp. Satya Saibaba Temple,
Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai-400093
Tel# (022) 283666620

E-mail: mondkar_computers@rediffmail.com

REGISTERED OFFICE
IndiaCo Center, 4th Floor, Symphony, S. No. 210A/1, Range Hills Road, Shivaji Nagar, Pune- 411 020, Maharashtra, India Tele No.:
+91-20- 25560254/ 25560264, Fax: +91-20-25560243

Website: www.indiaco.com and www.indianano.com
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Dear Shareholders,

I would like to extend a warm welcome to all of you on your company's 27th Annual General Meeting. | thank you sincerely for your
support and conviction in your company. The annual report contains audited accounts and director's report, which are available
foryouto review.

Company Performance: Financial Year 2009-2010

Itis now a start of global journey where your company's approach to growth and strategy is about combining innovation with scale.
Theyear gone by has seen us achieve several milestones.

Iam happy to report some of the highlights of your company's exceptionally strong operational performance during the year 2009-
10

The year was active and challenging for your company. In spite of deteriorating market conditions and overall volatile
environment, your company has successfully moved forth with its growth initiatives, demonstrating its inherent strength and
stability. Your company recorded an operating profit of INR 31.29 million not withstanding the economic slow down witnessed
globally. The company achieved earnings per share of INR1.56 and the profit after tax (PAT) of INR 26.73 million.

For the benefit of our new shareholders, | wish to explain the nature of business of your company. Your company is in the business
of Private Equity investments, where the growth of top line and bottom line does not determine the benchmark and is not a
criterion of progress. It will be your company's endeavor to show-case the progress of its investments, in certain cases your
company will provide a complete report termed as “natural parameters of investment”. In this report, your company will
benchmark each investment on a set of fundamental and static criteria, which would then be measured on a yearly and quarterly
basis.

This will provide all stake holders a transparent overview of your company's investment operations.
I would also like to mention that your company has always been and will be transparent which means your company will disclose

the good news and the bad news inthe same manner.
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Highlights 2009-2010
Private Equity —IndiaCo India Fund (lIF)

Your company is now launching its first third party private equity fund, IndiaCo India Fund ('lIF' or 'the Fund') which will be
sponsored and advised by your company. When the market sentiment changed during the peak of the financial crisis, we had to
inadvertently delay some of the growth initiatives that your company had planned. The financial crisis last year was quite severe
and given the current global market conditions, your company had decided to defer the launch of the Private Equity fund to 2009-
2010 The investment mood has significantly changed since the credit crisis last year and the investment mood seems to have
regained momentum. Your Company plans to launch the fund in this financial year, we will report on the progress in the coming
quarters.

The fund will focus on the following sectors identified by the Strategic Group:

Telecom Tower O&M and Value Added Services ('VAS')
Energy Saving Companies

Healthcare

Domestic consumption driven sectors/companies
Infrastructure Ancillaries

Information Technology ('IT') & IT Enabled Services ('ITES')

IndiaCo Telecom Pvt. Ltd.

IndiaCo Telecom Pvt. Limited (ITPL) is a subsidiary of IndiaCo Ventures Limited. IndiaCo Telecom has been formed as a special
purpose vehicle focusing on investing in companies manufacturing telecom infrastructure hardware products (e.g. antennas,
couplers, VoIP products and handsets), telecom infrastructure products and services (e.g. operation & maintenance and software
applications and mobile content, m-commerce, application development, and content delivery platforms). Your company has
already invested intwo companies and considering further investmentin 3-4 potential opportunities.

New Initiatives - Energy

Your company had identified clean energy and healthcare as two potential sectors and intends to create special purpose vehicles
for these investments, under the clean tech initiative; IndiaCo was in the process of identifying target companies. Your company
has access to the technologies in bio-fuels, wind energy, fuel cells, and solar photo-voltaic, amongst other domains. IndiaCo is
looking at exploring the niche areas with untapped growth potential instead of run of the mill sectors pursued by other investors.
Depending on the market outlook in FY 2009-10, your company will decide to launch the Clean Energy initiative, your company will
be launching a niche area in the clean energy space, we plan to set forth an Energy Efficiency Fund this year, we will report on the
progressinthe coming quarters

The Academic Bridge Program - "Innovate with IndiaCo"

This initiative under your company is to promote development and entrepreneurial spirit in India. The intent is to facilitate
exchange of resources between the entrepreneurs, academic community and investors, for the purpose of innovation, invention,
and creating sustainable business enterprises. This program helps your company create an ecosystem that churn out investment
opportunities for IndiaCo and assists your company extend its reach within investor and academic circles. Your company
sponsored several business plan competitions and learning programs through this initiative.

Support to Business plan competitions

) Entrepreneurs in their graduate level MBA's have been launching their companies using Thammasat Asia Moot Corp
(TUAMC) as a springboard toward success. Your company was called by Asia Moot Corp to judge the final round.

[ Mentor Edge is an initiative by Mentors and Experts across India to provide hand-holding, mentoring and networking
support to aspiring entrepreneurs. It was initiated by Centre for Innovation Incubation and Entrepreneurship (CIIE) in October
2009.Entrepreneurs and professionals with significant experience, knowledge and ability to add value to start-up/ entrepreneur
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are mentors here. |, as a representative of your company have been selected as a mentor to Advice on strategic and operational

issues across areas like business planning, marketing strategy, fund raising; scale up plans and other start-up related issues and
Access to funds (debt or equity).

° Your company supported Indira Innovate — a business plan competition for budding entrepreneurs.Indira business
schools provides 'Management educationin a corporate environment’

Mentoring

) Indian School of Business has a five-year investment plan along with Goldman Sachs to provide 10,000 underserved
women around the world with a business and management education. Your company was a part of this program as a mentor along
with interaction with the students of Indian School of Business about the feasibility of business plansin the real world.

[ Symbiosis Centre for Management and HRD organized the regional round of Lock, Stock & Trade, a unique
entrepreneurship event, an initiative of National Entrepreneurship Network and SPJIMR, where your company acted as a mentor
to educate the students about the opportunities and ways toimplement the same.

) The Tata Nen Hottest Startup Awards are a result of the combined efforts of Tata and the National Entrepreneurship
Network (NEN), a non-profit organization, and India's leader in entrepreneurship education, where your company has a strong
presencein the expert panel to provide guidance and mentorship

Strategic Initiatives

IndiaCo has several new partnerships this year and we continue to build new relationships for the current year, | am happy to
report the following:

IndiaCo Ventures' MoU with CTI-PFAN

Launch CTI PFAN and your company will work together towards the promotion of energy efficiency technologies and companiesin
India. Your company signed an agreement with Bangkok-based CTI-PFAN to work together towards the promotion of energy
efficiency technologies and companies in India.The Private Financing Advisory Network (CTI PFAN) is a multilateral public-private
partnership that nurtures promising, innovating clean and renewable energy projects by bridging the gap between investors and
clean energy entrepreneurs and project developers

IndiaCo a part of Grow VC's Virtual VC Co-investment Fund

Your Company is the first partner to join the fund and participate in the concept and this will pave the way for other VC's to join the
fund. The early stage startups space in India is an extremely exciting one and the virtual fund would open doors for VC's to be a part
of this promising market which has tremendous talent and potential given they get access to better funding options.

Knowledge Management —ArthashastraTM

Your company believes in strong processes, to this effect; it has deployed knowledge management systems with a single purpose
thatallinformation, learning and knowledge gained by the company should be available to all members of the team.

The “IC Knowledge Milestones and Systems (ArthashastraTM)” is a proprietary data mining and reporting tool to analyze and
synthesize companies, technologies, funds and other relationships that your company works with. This system is based on a
dynamic mechanism that allows effective communication between portfolio companies and exploration of new potential
investment opportunitiesin a secure environment.

Team IndiaCo

The team at IndiaCo comprises of experienced entrepreneurs and executives who work toward the common goal of “Creating
Wealth” for the shareholders. We are always looking for entrepreneurial talent combined with strong academic background to
enrich the IndiaCo team.

www.indiaco.com &
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Acknowledgments

I would like to take this opportunity to thank all our esteemed customers, institutional funds, clients, investee companies, for their
continued support, IndiaCo has the ability to change with the times, and the entrepreneurial drive to implement these changes at
arapid pace. | am, therefore, confident that your company will come out as a much stronger and better diversified global entity in
the nearfuture.

My thanks to the employees of your company for the outstanding work that they have done in an extremely difficult year and to
you for your continued support.

I would like to extend a warm welcome to all of you on your company's 27th Annual General Meeting. | thank you sincerely for your
support and conviction. The annual report contains the audited accounts and Director's report, which are available for you to
review and scrutinize. [ will be sharing the highlights of your company's performance in the past year.

My profound gratitude to all share owners for your support and patronage.
Sincerely,

Rahul Patwardhan
Vice-Chairman & Managing Director
IndiaCo Ventures Limited
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In the past year, the global economy witnessed a major recovery in business and is on course to regaining lost ground in terms of
volumes. India has been a major beneficiary of this recovery due to increased global consumption demand. India may have been
partially insulated from the past meltdown; however it has not remained unscathed. We have been faced with innumerable

challenges including waning consumption demand, downtrend in industrial production, slowing services sector growth, mounting
stress on external balance, unemployment, etc.

We believe that risk appetite has returned into the markets which has led to the improvement in the equity markets and capital
markets have re-opened.

As the economic pace is picking up, global commodity prices have staged a comeback from lows and global trade has also seen a
decent growth over the last two years. Unprecedented Government intervention and exceptionally large interest rate cuts by the
central bank in advanced and emerging economies have contributed a lot to pull the global economy up from the deepest
recession since the World War Il. Several Governments around the world launched stimulus packages to prop up the economic
growth, generate employment opportunities and triggered the overall economic growth with the aim to reduce uncertainty in the
economy and increased confidence. To finance the stimulus packages, Indian Government has raised over $100 billion over the
last four quartersin a way to finance the stimulus package.

However, the Euro debt crisis especially in Greece, Spain, and Ireland towards the end of the fiscal year has again created doubts of
another subprime bubble disrupting the global recovery.

It is expected that the economy will continue to pick up in the medium to long term period. India, equipped with inherent strong
macro-economic fundamentals continues to grow faster than most emerging and developed economies and continues to pull
investors from across the globe. This coupled with the presence of a young demographic profile, large domestic population and
high marginal propensity to consume contributes towards shortening the length and severity of the current slowdown and a faster
revival.

INDIAN ECONOMY
GDP Growth

As per the advance estimates of GDP for 2009-10

GDP Growth- India released by the Central Statistical Organisation (CSO), the
economy is expected to grow more than 8% per cent in
‘ L ‘ ‘ 2010-11, with the industrial and the service sectors

2010-11 ALAIEIEE ' growing at 8.2 and 8.7 per cent respectively.
| \ \ \ Current fiscal year has seen wide fluctuations in the

7.20% ‘
2009-10 | | ' °| | macro parameters e.g. inflation, bank rates, oil prices,
old prices and revisions in economic growth rates. After
2008-09 L ' golap . .g

‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ three years of continued growth fiscal year 2009-10
2007-08 o . reported a growth rate of 7.60% against the projected
2 2 2 2 growth of 8.50%, which is the lowest growth in last five
0.00% 2.00% 4.00% 6.00% 8.00% 10.00% years. With the elections reinforcing the stable

government there was renewed confidence among
investors in India. With the elections reinforcing the
stable government there was renewed confidence
amonginvestorsin India.

Data source: CSO, Finance Ministry, Govt. of India

Inflation & Monetary Policy

The fiscal year has witnessed volatile fluctuations in inflation rates. It ranged from 11.50%-12% in the first half of the year to 5%-6%
at the end of the year. The RBI plans to come out with solutions to such wide ranging economic fluctuations though its monetary
policy. Initially, to tighten the liquidity in the market, RBI reduced the bank rate and put restrictions on lending to specified sectors,
resultinginadeclinein theinflation rate.
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Stimulation packages

The fiscal year has seen domestic and global stimulating packages to improve the liquidity and encourage public expenditure. In
February 2009, finance ministry declared stimulation package whereby excise duty and service tax was reduced by 40% and 20%
respectively, thisincreased the liquidity for the end consumer and the market.

Political Scenario

The volatile market needed a stable and sustainable Government which would ensure consistency in fiscal and socio-economic
policies. The election results were very positive and the erstwhile government has won and is going to continue its hold its power in
the centre. This has improved the overall market sentiment which was reflected in the corresponding 35%-40% rise in the market.
A clear mandate for the new government has raised hopes that a strong coalition would be able to push through economic reforms
to boostinvestment.

Disinvestment strategy

The elected government has announced a “100 day reform programme” to implement the most awaited fiscal measures which
would improve overall market sentiment and macro-economic elements to stimulate economic growth prospects. The finance
ministry has announced a disinvestment strategy which is creating huge opportunity in the private sector. The finance ministry has
estimated a total collection of INR1.50 lacs Crores over the next three fiscal years through disinvestment strategy. In our
perspective, this will create opportunities for VCand PE funds to participate in the entire disinvestment programme.

Institutional Activity

Foreign money inflows into India witnessed a sharp increase during FY 2009-10 reduced sharply in 2008-09 as the global financial
meltdown forced investors to squirrel away their money in risk-free assets in developed markets. As per central bank survey, the
total foreign inflows to India fell nearly 70% from a year ago to $19.7 billion (Rs97, 121 crore) in 2008-09, the lowest in the past four
years. In 2009-2010 FlIs net investments were more than $25 Billon (.1, 11,000 crore) in equity markets and more than $5 billion (*
25,600 Crore) in debt.

Sectoral overview
Telecom

The Subscribers base has continued to grow buoyantly, with 20million wireless subscribers added in April 2010. Total number of
subscribers has crossed 570 million with the overall tele-density close to 48%. During the year, there were new entrants such as
Uninor, Videocon, STel taking the total Telecom operators to 15 and has intensified the competition in Indian Telecom space.

The operators are focusing more on cost reduction which in turn has led to the sharing of towers, focusing on VAS and also
diversification into overseas markets. Given the large number of operators in India, tariff wars and thinning margins, consolidation
seems inevitable in comingyears.

In telecom infrastructure space, demand for passive telecom infrastructure in India would continue to grow at a healthy rate, at
least over the medium term, and that this increased demand would be accompanied by greater sharing of infrastructure by the
existing as well as new telecom players. The need for such sharing would be dictated by the imperative of remaining profitable in
anincreasingly competitive market.

Opening of 3G spectrum would create need for advance infrastructure which will lead to increased order flow for telecom infra
companies and O&M players.

Clean Energy

The global energy demand has been growing relentlessly for the past century, and over 80% of it is met by fossil fuels; coal, oil and
natural gas. By 2006 the global energy consumption was over 8000 Million ton of oil equivalent (Mtoe), 43% of which was supplied
by oil. This demand is expected to reach over 16 bltn oil equivalent by 2030, with oil still being the prime energy supplier.
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India today is one of the top economic superpowers of the world with an average GDP of 8% in the last four years. India currently
ranks as the worlds eleventh greatest energy producer and as the worlds fifth greatest energy consumer.The growing population
and economy needs a steady supply of energy to sustain. The primary sources of energy in India are oil, gas, coal and electricity.
India ranks 3rd amongst the coal producing countries in the world. This fuel accounts for 55% of the country's total energy supplies.
Despite a steady increase of over 5% in the production, the existing demand exceeds supply. About 75% of the coal in the country is

consumed by the power sector. Several Indian state governments in India have formed policies to increase the use of solar power
and biomass for energy generation.

The total global clean energy investment from 2004-07 was $333 bn with over 50% year-on-year growth. From 2005-07 the wind
sector saw highest investment with $50.2 bn followed by solar and biofuels at $28.6 bn and $19.2 bn respectively. However the
solar energy sector showed the highest growth rate at 199% per annum. This trend followed the next year with solar accounting for
almost 40% of total clean technology investment dollars in 2008 followed by biofuels at 11%.

India Currently ranks as the worlds eleventh greatest energy producer and fifth largest energy consumer. According to the 11th
New and Renewable Energy five-year plan proposed by government renewable energy market is expected to reach $19 billion in
by 2012 which will contribute 10% of total power generation capacity. Climate change concerns coupled with high oil prices are
driving increasing growth in renewable energy industry. We believe that clean energy sector will create huge investment
opportunitiesin the yearstocome

Infrastructure ancillary
After taking a major tollin the year 2008-09, the momentum in the infrastructure sector has also picked up.

This has led to the revival of order book of most of the infrastructure companies including the equipment manufacturers and infra
ancillary companies.

India's spending oninfrastructure has been in the region of about 3% to 4% of the GDP, which the government now plans to take to
9% by the year 2012. This is possible as the government is hoping to spend about $500 billion on this sector in the Eleventh Five
Year Plan as compared to $220 billion in the Tenth Five Year Plan. Companies which are ancillary to infra projects such as
equipment manufacturers that are used in an array of construction activities like roads, ports, bridges, buildings, coal mines,
power and so on will be the major beneficiaries of the massive infrastructure spending planned by the government.

Healthcare

Healthcare industry accounted for 5.9 per cent of the country's GDP in 2008.(As per E&Y healthcare report) Private healthcare to
form a large share of the healthcare spend, and would increase to USS 33.6 billion in 2010 from USS$ 14.8 billion in 2002.India has
0.7 beds per thousand patients as against a world average of 2.6. Bed to thousand-population ratio of 1.85 is likely to be reached by
2012. In addition to this, wellness service market which includes Allopath, Alternative therapies, Beauty treatments, Counseling,
Fitness/slimming, Nutrition, Rejuvenation is about * 11,000 crores and is expected to grow more than 30% CARG in next five years.
We also believe that “Medical Tourism” in India will be one of the major sources for foreign exchange.

Domestic Consumption:

Domestic demand continues to accelerate as evidenced by a slew of macro and micro indicators from the PMI, credit growth to
auto sales and infrastructure build-out. With demand remaining strong, we think core inflation will likely remain elevated through
FY11, and should inflation forecast of 7.5%. This would prompt further action by the Reserve Bank of India to withdraw
accommodation.

India is currently the 12th largest market. The analysis done my McKinsey says that “if India continues on its current high growth
path, over the next two decades the Indian market will undergo a major transformation. Income level would almost triple and India
will clime from its 12th largest consumer market today to become the 5th largest market by 2025 after US, Japan, China, and UK.”
The average disposable income per month is expected to reach $4000 by 2025. It is forecasted that total spending on food,
beverage and tobacco is expected to reach US $378 billion. The market for alcoholic beverages is expected to grow by 9.6 percent
annually to 2025. Annual growth rate of the apparel sector by India's urban middle class to 2025, with ready-to-wear clothing
gainingin popularity would be approximately 13.4%
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Total spending on communication consumption currently is $45billioin which is expected to rise to $145 billion by the end of 2025.
The automotive industry in India is set to experience explosive growth as disposable income increases. The middle income group

those with an annual household income of Rs 2-10 lakh per annum--is expected to increase at 13.7% per year in the next four years
asagainst 12.2%in the last four year period.

IT Sector:

The economic activity in the country is apparently speeding up, the technology companies are hiring again, and acquisitions and
mergers are on the cards. The total size of the IT market is now projected to increase from USS$14.7bn in 2010 to US$26.6bn by
2014. Government procurement should also grow robustly in 2010, along with opportunities in healthcare, education, telecoms
and financial services.

The Indian software market should continue to grow, with software spending CAGR for 2010-2014 projected at 15%. In terms of
sectors, the most obvious growth opportunities are in the public sector and among small and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs).
Despite current economic headwinds, the local market is likely to sustain vendor investment, with small and medium firms
becoming more sophisticated in their demand for customised software and applications to increase business flexibility. In recent
years, the SME market in India for hardware deployment has grown and this has resulted in an increasing opportunity for
applications. More demand for solutions and hardware now comes from second- and third-tier cities. Industry reforms and
privatisations, government regulations and new global competition have encouraged SMEs to use more technology. Recently,
there has been an increased enthusiasm for hosted applications and software as a service(SaaS),which improved telecoms
infrastructure makes more feasible.

Over the next one to two years, vendors are expected to compete for a share of significant spending on major public sector IT
projects such as ID cards, e-government and railway modernisation. There are increasing number of large projects, particularly
fromthe government, but also from key verticals such as banks, telecoms, defence, manufacturing and retail.

The Indian market has traditionally been low margin, with India's IT majors such as Infosys, Wipro and TCS focusing most of their
attention outside the domestic market. Particularly with the US and global economic downturn, however, vendors are now more
attuned to the growing size of the Indian IT services market opportunity. According to IDC-Nasscom strategic review 2010, global
technology spendingis expected see growth rate of 3.9% CAGR between 2008-2013.

We believe industries such as Banking and Financial services (BFSI), insurance space, security and reporting requirements and new
areassuchasgreen IT will be the future growth driversin the next few years.

Summary: Indian Economy

Going forward, with a stable political outlook, expected robust economic growth, human infrastructure, power and recent fiscal
announcements, India definitely remains as one of the top destinations for investments in the world.

One of the competitive features of Indian economy is the self driven demand which accounts for 75% of the GDP which is much
higher than other emerging markets. The investor community believes that worst is over, and hopeful about recovery towards the
end of 2009. Investments would continue to grow in India and will be driven by a sustainable growth, the scale of the economy and
thevibrant diversified corporate sector. The private domestic demand is consistently increasing.
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The total number of private equity and QIP deals announced during 2009 stands at 221 deals, with a total announced value of

$11.17 billion compared to 312 deals with an announced value of $10.59 billion in the year 2008 and 405 deals with an announced
value of $19.03 billionin 2007.

There has been adecline in the volume of PE deals in 2009 as investors continued to focus on existing portfolios and applied greater
precaution while selecting targets for investment. However, the average PE ticket size increased from $33.93 in 2008 to $50.55
million during 2009. The top 8 PE deals accounted for more than 41% of the total PE deal value in 2009. In 2008, the top 8 deals
accounted for 28% of total deal values for the whole year.

The highest proportion of PE/QIP investment (in terms of announced value) was made in the real estate & infrastructure and
banking & financial sectors with an investment of $4.6 billion and $1.3 billion respectively, together accounting for over 53% of
Private Equity/QIP investment made in India during 2009.

Private equity firms invested USS 1.4 billion over 84 deals in India during October-December quarter of 2009, taking the annual
investment numbers to USS 3.82 billion over 232 deals, according to a study by Venture Intelligence, a research service focused on
private equity (PE) and merger and acquisition (M&A) transactions.

The deals that will be completed in the coming years are likely to continue to be growth focused, although average deal sizes are
expected to rise due to the volume of capital pushing up entry multiples.

The large amounts of cash that investors hold and greater optimism in the market suggest that deal size in this country may
significantly grow. This emerging market is expected to flourish--deal activity has picked up in the beginning of 2010 and private
equity firms are looking to make big returns from growing companies in India. Private equity investments are likely to see an
uptrendin the coming days due to renewed optimism from investors flush with capital.
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IndiaCo is a financial advisory and investment firm listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) that provides growth capital,
strategic direction, management expertise, and hands-on operational expertise to fast growing companies. As a financial advisory

firm, IndiaCo advises private equity funds, provides financial restructuring, research, mergers & acquisition services, investment
banking and allied advisory services.

IndiaCo's philosophy is to work very closely with companies, assisting them with:

- Strategic direction, management expertise and business development
- Financial structuring and funding
- Technology access and product enhancement

IndiaCo Business Model

IndiaCo is a relationship and process-driven company with a variety of experience that encompasses the fields of corporate
finance, advisory, international business and venture capital with a “unique” ability of being able to build from scratch.

IndiaCo is able to drive growth across diverse sectors and business models because of accumulation of expertise in specific areas.
In depth knowledge of technology and finance enables IndiaCo to identify “deficiencies” within the enterprise and to provide both
financial as well as operational solutions structured to mitigate the risk factors significantly in order to achieve growth.

IndiaCo has nurtured and grown an extensive network of relationships which gives IndiaCo, and in turn the enterprise, access to
management talent which can be brought in to add value to the enterprise. The management team along with the Board of
Directors and Advisors are committed to work cohesively toward increasing shareholder value.

IndiaCo aims to maintain medium access with a degree of exclusivity; to build awareness, yet continue to retain an image of
exclusivity.

The IndiaCo team always works alongside the management of portfolio companies for value creation and to determine how to
take advantage of quickly changing market opportunities and overcome the many challenges that confront today's enterprises.

Infrastructure

IndiaCo believes in supporting all its integrated processes and its workforce with top-of-the-line infrastructure to cover both its
internal and external business needs. IndiaCo operates from a state-of-the-art 5500 sq. feet office space facility, situated in a
strategic location in the commercial hub of Pune city. IndiaCo office is equipped with high-speed wireless internet, advanced anti
intrusion systems, central air-conditioning, unlimited parking space, environmentally responsible and energy efficient lighting
systems, security and access control system, amongst other facilities.

IndiaCo Organizational Structure

VL

Internal Operation Investment Vehicles

(Direct Revenue) (Consolidated Revenues)
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IndiaCo Ventures Limited is currently run under three main business groups namely; Investment Group, Advisory Group and
Strategic Group. Each of these groups is created to align and augment all of IndiaCo's past experience, knowledge and credentials
and work collectively to “create successful companies”.

Investment Group

Theinvestment group primarily invests and monitors IndiaCo's proprietary capital and private equity funds.

Our investment model hinges on providing hands-on strategy and guidance to all underlying investments. IndiaCo utilizes a variety
of financial instruments to minimize risk while optimizing the investee company's financial structure. IndiaCo actively participates
in investee companies by assisting in business strategy, business development, and best practices. This also ensures corporate
governance and adequate disclosure to investors.

The fundamental philosophy at IndiaCo has always been to provide effective deployment of capital and ensure the efficient use of
funds, ensuring every stake holder earns maximum returns. To this effect, IndiaCo has over the past few years invested its own
capital as well asinvested, advised and catalyzed returns for external funds.

Advisory Group

We leverage our global resources and market intelligence to deliver innovative, comprehensive solutions to our clients.
Advisory servicesinclude:

- Advisory services to Private Equity and Ventures Capital Funds on capital deployment

- Private Equity placement services to fast growing companies

- Business strategy and financial restructuring services

- Due diligence and valuation services

- Strategy and execution of inorganic growth plans through Mergers and Acquisitions

Strategic Group (“SG”)

Comprised of members from the investment advisory team as well as dedicated personnel, the Strategic Group is one of the keys
to IndiaCo's successful investment track record. It is mix of engineers, chartered accountants and MBAs.

SG members have dedicated industry focus as well as process focus to provide IndiaCo with deep sector knowledge as well as the
ability to identify operational process gaps in acompany when studying an investment.

Along with our in house developed tools such as Knowledge Management System (“KMS”) and IP Insight, SG members analyze
industry trends, competing businesses/technologies and technology/process curves to be able to pinpoint possible
investment/exit opportunities and areas for enhancement of a company's growth.
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IndiaCo's investment strategy is to invest in companies that need growth capital and have competitive advantages such as;
Innovative product/technology/business model, management expertise, etc.
Enterprise Value Creation

IndiaCo has focused on the growth of the companies wherein the investments are made by providing the following expertise:

- Strategy developmentand implementation

- Provide experience & relationships

- Technology acquisition/development and synergistic assessment Wanufacturing Oppornites Totecom
- Market analysis and advise development o _\

- Competitive evaluation Technology
- Assistance in building successful global enterprises

Sector Focus

Special

Clean Energy

Healthcare

Stock Performance: April 2009 — March 2010
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Notes:

1. The stock price has been adjusted at face value Rs. 2/-to show it in comparison with movement of sensex.
2. Stock split face value Rs, 10/- to face value Rs. 2/-on 27.06.09.

3. Bonus: 1:1 on equity shares of Rs. 2/-face value on 28.07.09.

Financial Performance

50

o —— -

FY 06 FY 07 FY 08 FY 09 FY 10

-10 N Sales —#*—EBITDA PAT

www.indiaco.com 14



\
(T
crostng Heatth INDIACO INVESTMENT STRATEGY

INDIACO SUBSIDIARIES
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IndiaCo Telecom

INDIACO TELECOM PRIVATE LIMITED (ITPL)

The Telecom sector in India has witnessed rapid growth over the last few years, and this growth has been sustained even in these
trying economic conditions. India is the fastest growing telecom market in the world today. However, telecom infrastructure and
systems have not kept pace, leading to poor quality of service to consumers.

IndiaCo Telecom Pvt. Limited (‘IndiaCo Telecom'and / or 'ITPL') has been formed as a special purpose vehicle focusing on investing
in companies manufacturing telecom infrastructure hardware products (e.g. antennas, couplers, VolP products and handsets),
telecom infrastructure products and services (e.g. operation & maintenance and software applications and mobile content, m-
commerce, application development, and content delivery platforms).

The above segments are in growth stage, with significant opportunities for new players and for existing players to scale up. The
segment is composed of many small and mid sized companies, who are undercapitalized, niche players, and without management
bandwidth and required resources to scale up. ITL plans on an exit strategy through a public listing, by aggregating investmentsina
pool of telecom focused companies.

IndiaCo Telecom has already invested in Info-Dynamic Telesystems Pvt. Ltd and Verity Technologies Pvt. Ltd. IndiaCo aims to invest
in 3-4 more companies operating in this sector and create a portfolio of up to 5-6 companies to address synergistic spectrum of
products and services in Telecom. It will enhance growth and profitability in portfolio companies through access to world class
telecom management experts, timely access to funds, efficiencies of scale, customer and geographical synergies and financial &
operational optimization.

IndiaCois raising capital through its subsidiary IndiaCo Telecom, where IndiaCo will bring in strategic investors who have the ability
toaddvalue andinvest alongside IndiaCo.

DyrNAMIC

Network Available

INFO DYNAMICTELESYSTEMS PVT. LTD.

“IndiaCo offered us a fabric of high ethical values, platform of transparent relationships and acumen required to handle dynamics
of the fast paced growth of our organization. With such encouraging business spirit and high levels of trust, we believe, the
foundation of formidable success is built for testing times ahead”.

-MR. SATYAJEET LIMAYE

MD AND CEO, INFO DYNAMICTELESYTEMS PVT LTD.
Website: www.infodynamicgroup.net -
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Info Dynamic Telesystems Private Limited, incorporated in 2002, is a telecom infrastructure and services company that provides
total delivery and support functions for Indian and overseas telecom projects. The company provides services which are required

for the roll out of operations of a telecom service provider. Its activity spectrum includes survey, project management, project
rollout, O&M offshore services and expertise provision.

After IndiaCo's investment in 2008, the company focused on expansion and new business. Company's turnover increased from INR

3Crs ( FY08 ) to INR 29.30 Crs ( FY2010). Company has consistently maintained its growth and has achieved a net profit of 2.52
croresin FY10 as compared to profit of 1.73 Croresin FY 09.

Future plans:

With help of IndiaCo the company is planning to get additional investment to acquire more business and to cover more

geographies. The strategic investor is expected to bring in global relationships in Telecom Industry and funds for expansion.
Companyisinactive discussion with investors.

The company plans an IPO in next 24-36 months with turnover of INR 100 Crores plus by FY 2013. In the next 5 years, Info Dynamic
expects to become a global integrated telecom infrastructure and services provider and include network planning, network
optimization, network sharing and Network Management Systems (NMS) as part of its services product portfolio.

Clients Include :
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VERITY TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD.
IndiaCo has helped Verity in the development and implementation of the company's strategic direction as it enters into its next

phase of significant growth and expansion. IndiaCo has a hands on and pragmatic approach. We value our relationship with
IndiaCo”

-MS. ANURADHA BANSAL
CEO, VERITY TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD.

Verity Technologies is a Mobile Technology Company that aims to create disruptive change Financial Transactions and Session-
Based Access Control through an Authentication and Identity Management System. The uniqueness of the technology is in its
“Anonymity”, the patent-pending process deployed ensures the privacy of the individual being authenticated is not breached.

Verity is the only Mobile Technology Company in India to be recognized for its R&D capabilities by Department of Science and
Technology, Government of India and to be empanelled with National Informatics Center, Department of Information Technology,
Government of India. At present it is participating in the pan-India roll out of E-Courts Software for the Indian Judiciary through its
NIC affiliations. Verity is venture funded by Indiaco Ventures Limited and Bennet and Coleman, India.

V-SAC

r— \39 _'r‘}/j—b'\‘f') Blue ID—-Anonymous Authentication
N AL
* g existing technologies and standards in the Financial Transactions including

L” Blue ID's cutting edge technology makes it compatible with legacy platforms,
Scosta, EMV, 8353 among others. By offering personal mobile security and

=,
s ’ authentication solutions, it also addresses the security concerns of ecommerce,
Web 2.0, Telco 2.0 and NFC mass-market adoption.
TR + /. Payment
B =
Provider {PSP)

Blue ID Card

Blue ID Communication and Approval

The Blue ID Portfolio has 5 variants with varying levels of security

*Blue ID5—-0neto Many Biometric Card
*BlueID4-0neto One Biometric Card
*Blue ID 3—-0Oneto One Non-Biometric Card
*BlueID 2 -Phone as the Authenticator
*Blue ID 1-NFC Cards with CRM Interface
(for retail segment only)
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eInitiate real-time session control based on your personal identity
«Control access to applications, electronic goods, buildings, even your home
* Only you can authorize your credit card
*Preventidentity theft
*Secure point of sale transactions using debit or credit cards Passport,
driving license and otheridentity card schemes
*Manage your online identity in Web 2.0 and social networking
*Shop online with complete anonymity and peace of mind
eAuthenticate web login and single-sign-on activities
*Make secure payments with your mobile phone

*Protect other payment cards, such as Bank Cards, from exploitation
*Lock-down devices applications to deter theft and safeguard sensitive data

Sector Focus:
(] Financial Services (] Retail
- Credit Cards / Debit Cards / Ecom / Mcom - Loyalty cards
- Reduction of fraud losses to banks

Future Plans

Verity plans to consolidate its position at the cusp of Telecom and Security through commercialization of Blue ID. Indian
Government, Indian Banks, Mobile Network Operators and Retailers are expected to provided the first 3 reference clients for
the product.

Customers Include
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INDIACO SUBSIDIARIES
INDIACO HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED (IHPL)

IndiaCo has created a special purpose vehicle (SPV) in the healthcare sector, which is a subsidiary of IndiaCo Ventures Limited. We
have identified the key areas within the sector which are growing exponentially and have decided to integrate them into our focus
areas. We are primarily looking at tertiary services in the healthcare segment, including diagnosis and treatment of disease and
disability in sophisticated large research, specialized intensive care units, advanced diagnostic support services, specialist cancer

care, neurosurgery, burns care and plastic surgery, research in biotechnology, stem cell technology, etc.
IndiaCo Ventures has already invested in Laser Cosmetics Pvt. Ltd. which provides high end specialized medical services in

cosmetic surgery, facial bone sculpting, craniofacial & laser therapies. We are in the process of identifying companies within this
sector for furtherinvestment.
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" / ol DR. KRISHNA SHAMA RAO,
FOUNDER, LASER COSMETICS PVT, LTD.
Website: www.maaya.ws

LASER COSMETICS PVT. LTD.— MAAYA KLINIK

“Maaya Klinik is a first-of-its-kind medical facility in India for cosmetic surgery, facial bone sculpting, craniofacial & laser therapies.
The Klinik was started by Professor Dr. Krishna Shama Rao who is an internationally renowned surgeon in the field of craniofacial &
cosmeticsurgeries.”

Journey

Maaya Klinik commenced activities in mid 2006. In the last two years of its existence, Maaya has provided surgical services such as
liposuction, cosmetic breast surgery, nose reshaping, facial bone sculpting, etc to clients within India and abroad. They have
several clients for LASER therapies for needs such as unwanted hair removal, skin scars, post-acne scars, skin rejuvenation & other
cosmetic dermatology related issues. Maaya Klinik uses some of the most advanced LASER equipments in the world at its Kliniks.
IndiaCo was worked alongside Maaya Klinik to provide a strategic roadmap for the growth of the company, management advice on
strategicinitiatives and identify and provide access to business connections.

The company intends to set up its own centers as well as offer franchisee option and create a nationwide presence in next 2-3
years. Company has several national and international investment proposals and company is in process of evaluating the
proposals with help of IndiaCo.
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“INDIACO INDIA FUND” (IIF) - PRIVATE EQUITY FUND

India Growth Opportunities Fund is an India focused private equity fund which will pursue a theme-based approach to identify
companiesinselected verticals.

IndiaCo has extensive experience in managing and guiding businesses into fast-growing, scaled operations often with embedded
intellectual property. IndiaCo has extensive database and relationships which enables IndiaCo to get right investment
opportunities. The management team at IndiaCo has extensive experience in PE investments, and expertise in sectors identified by
the company. IndiaCo has track record of fund management and providing exceptionally high return to its investors. IndiaCo is
offering an exceptional opportunity to the investors to leverage the India growth story and take advantage of attractive entry
valuations.

The objective of the fund is to provide superior returns to our investors through our knowledge of offering advice to restructure
and grow businesses. The fund will focus on investment horizon of 3 to 5 years and will invest in growth stage companies which can

be takento IPOin 3-4 yearsand pre-IPO deals.
The Global Opportunities Fund offsets high risk by spreading across growing sectors. These sub-sectors are carefully identified and
range from rational hi-growth opportunities to the exponential growth sectors as perceived by IndiaCo.

Fund Focus:
Telecom Tower Services Infrastructure services i.e. network management, service management
Healthcare Biotech; wellness; export focused companies with IP
Energy Saving Companies Technology; products; services
IT Product Companies Export focused companies with IP; design and engg.,
(that have a patentable advantage) Educational institutes, including online/distance learning
Domestic consumption driven Food, consumer products

sectors/companies

Infrastructure Ancillaries

IndiaCo Energy Efficiency Fund

IndiaCo Energy Efficiency Fund (IEEF) will make private equity investments by providing growth capital to companies that provide
energy efficiency related services and products. The specific areas of interest are smart lighting, energy monitoring tools and
technologies/products that would reduce the energy consumption of buildings and manufacturing sectors. The Fund would
actively investin companies that have existent IP or ones that have the potential to absorb IP.

Against a backdrop of national concern about climate change and rising oil imports, interest in implementing energy efficiency
initiatives has been increasing in India's government, business and investment sectors.. Consequently, while still in its nascent
stages, India's ESCO (Energy Services Company) industry has grown at a staggering 5 year CAGR of ~96% from 2003 to 2007
according to World Resources Institute estimates.

This will be further strengthened by Government's new initiative, namely National Mission for Enhanced Energy Efficiency
(NMEEE). Under this initiative, the Government intends to promote the proper utilization of energy by various sectors. The PAT
(Perform, Achieve and Trade) scheme being introduced will assign energy efficiency improvement targets to the country's most
energy intensive industrial units. The industrial units will be allowed to purchase ESCerts to meet their targets.

IndiaCo Energy Efficiency Fund would closely look at companies that provide energy efficiency solutions or technologies in the
space of smart lightings, HVAC (Heating Ventilation Air Conditioning), heat recovery and cogeneration, architectural solutions and
energy monitoring & management IT tools.
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INDIACO FUTURE INITIATIVES

The fund has received recognition and support from Asian Development Bank (ADB), United Nations Environment Program
(UNEP) and European Investment Bank Group (EIBG). IndiaCo has been awarded a grant under UNEP's Seed Capital Assistance
Facility (SCAF) program for IEEF's seed capital component developmental activities. The fund will target an IRR of 30 — 40 % and
total commitments of USD 50 million. The investment strategy of the Fund will be:

eInvest in Energy Efficiency Companies directly and/or technologies that enable energy efficiency

» 10investments averaging USD 4 million each in existing energy efficiency companies
*10investments averaging USD 1 million each for providing seed capital to early stage companies.
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I, Rahul Patwardhan, Vice Chairman & Managing Director of IndiaCo Ventures Limited, to the best of my knowledge and belief,
certify that:

1. I have reviewed the balance sheet and profit and loss account and all its schedules and notes to
accounts, as well as cash flow statement of the company for the year ended 31st March 2010;

2. Tothe best of my knowledge and information:

(A) these statement(s) do not contain any materially untrue statement (neither they) omit to
state (any) material fact (nor they) (contain any) statement that might be misleading;

(B) these statement together present a true and fair view of the company's affairsand are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations

3. There were, no transactions entered into by company during the year, which are fraudulent,
illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct;

4. The company's other certifying officers and I, along with the other certifying officers of the
company) are(is) responsible for establishing and maintaininginternal controls and
procedures, and | have evaluated the effectiveness of the company'sinternal controls and
procedure; and the auditors, the Audit committee and | have not come across any
deficienciesin the design or the operation of the internal controls and procedure; and the
Auditors, the Audit Committee and | have not come across any deficiencies in the design of
operation of the internal controls during the year;

5. There was noinstance of any fraud involving management or employees having a significant
roleinthe company'sinternal systems

6. There were no significant changesininternal control and/ or accounting policies during the year;

| further declare that all the board members and senior management have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct for the
currentyear.

Rahul Patwardhan
Managing Director
Place: Pune

Date: 27.08.10
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To,

The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Twenty Seventh Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited Accounts

forthe yearended March 31, 2010.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Particulars 2009-10 2008-09
Total Income 50,314,751.25 3,58,84,340
Less: Expenditure 19,024,274.44 2,05,70,202
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 31,290,476.81 1,53,14,138
Tax expenses including deferred tax (45,56,000) (35,35,000)
Profit / (Loss) for the year 26,734,476.81 1,17,79,138
EPS 1.56% 6.92

* Post bonus 1:1 and sub- division of Face value of Rs. 10/- into face value of Rs. 2/- each.
DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors has decided not to recommend any dividend in the year under review and plough back the profits earned in
the business activities for future growth of the company.

DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposits pursuant to the provisions of Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956 and as such, no
amount of principal or interest was outstanding as of the Balance sheet date.

DIRECTORS:

During the period, Mr. Sasha Mirchandani and Mr. Vinayak Bhattacharjee have resigned from the Board of the Company. The
Board places on record the gratitude for the services rendered by them during their tenure as members of the Board.

Both Mr. Sasha Mirchandani & Mr. Vinayak Bhattacharjee are now on IndiaCo Advisory board.
In accordance with the Companies Act, 1956 and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Rahul Patwardhan and Mr.
Dhananjay Bendre are liable to retire by rotation & are eligible for reappointment.

AUDITORS:

The auditors M/s S.J. Agrawal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, retire at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and have
confirmed their eligibility & willingness to accept office, if reappointed.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MDA)

The detailed analysis of the operating performance of the Company for the year, the state of affairs and the key changes in the
operating environment has been included in the Management Discussion and Analysis Section which forms part of the Annual
Report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

It has always been the company's endeavour to excel through better Corporate Governance and fair and transparent practices. As
required by Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, a separate report on Corporate Governance forms part of the Annual Report. The
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Auditors certificate on the compliance of Corporate Governance norms as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with
the stock exchange is attached and forms part of this Report. We have documented our internal policies on corporate governance.
The Management's discussion & Analysis of the financial position of the Company is provided in this Annual report and is
incorporated here by reference.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 217 (2A) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956:

There were no employees employed during the year or part of the year, getting remuneration in excess of Rs. 200,000/- per month
orRs. 2,400,000/- per annum and particulars of which are required to be given pursuant to section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act,
1956 read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975.

EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION SCHEME 2007 & 2009 (ESOS):

Pursuant to the resolution passed by the members at the Annual General Meeting held on 21st September, 2007 and 29th of
September,2009, the company has introduced Employee Stock Option Scheme, 2007 and 2009 respectively (referred to as “the
scheme”) to enable the employees of IVL and its subsidiaries to participate in the future growth and financial success of the
Company.

All options vest in a graded manner and those are to be exercised within a specific time period. The Company has used the intrinsic
value method to account for the compensation cost of stock to employees of the Company. Intrinsic value is the amount by which
the quoted market price of the underlying shares on the date prior to the date of the grant exceeds the exercise price of the option

Disclosures in respect of the IndiaCo Ventures Limited Employee Stock Option Scheme, 2007 and Employee Stock Option Scheme,
2009 in compliance with Clause 12 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999, asamended, are set outin Annexure Il to this Report and forms part of this report.

INVESTORS' RELATIONS AND GRIEVANCES

Investors' Relations have been cordial during the year. As a part of compliance, the Company has formed Shareholders' and
Investors' Grievance committee to address the issues relating to investors. There were no investor grievances pending as on 31st
March, 2010. A detailed report on the above appearsin Corporate Governance Report annexed to this Report.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, with respect to Directors'
responsibility statement, the Directors of the Company hereby state and confirm:

i That in the preparation of the Annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

ii. That they had selected such Accounting policies, applied them consistently, made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

iii. That they had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate Accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and otherirregularities;

iv. Thatthey had prepared the annual accounts on going concern basis.
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We recognize that we have a corporate social responsibility towards a diverse group of stakeholders including shareholders,
employees, business partners, local communities, and society at large, including special interest groups that represents public
interest concerns such as Non- Governmental organizations (NGOs). Our investment decisions take account of economic,

environmental, and social impacts and their management. The interests of shareholders do not necessarily take precedence over
theinterests of other stakeholder groups and our business strategy is designed to promote social justice in the workplace.

Inall its operations the Company will always comply with local laws and regulatory requirements, and make representations to the
relevant authorities if it believes that policies & practices of host governments undermine our policies. We undertake
environmental & social impact assessments prior to undertaking any new investment and evaluate these impacts regularly to
ensure that they are responsibly managed on an ongoing basis. We expect our joint venture & alliance partners to respect our
policies. Their concurrence with the principles upheld by our policies is an important factor in our decision to form or remainin a
relationship with them.

It is our policy to support social investment, in partnership with professional social development organizations, government
agencies and NGOs, that contribute to the sustainable development goals of the communities. It is our policy that all our business
activities will be undertaken so that they contribute to sustainable development goals and do not detract from them.

IndiaCo promotes education and entrepreneurship at the grassroots level. Under its academic bridge program “Innovate with
IndiaCo”, your company has been actively engaged in a special initiative to promote development and entrepreneurial spirit in
India. The objective of this program is to facilitate exchange of resources between the entrepreneurs, the academic community &
investors, for the purpose of innovation, invention and creating sustainable business enterprises.

IndiaCo has been associated with the top business schools in India and we actively mentor the businesses which emerge from e-
cellsand help bridge the gap between startups and venture capitalists. IndiaCo has also been working alongside various education
and social entrepreneurship related initiatives for economical development in rural areas to foster economic growth in India. Your
company's workin entrepreneurial development has been recognized by various multilateral agencies including the World Bank.

IndiaCo continues to support pre-school and primary education with emphasis on the underprivileged sections of the local
community. For the past 5 years, IndiaCo companies have been supporting Identity Foundation, an NGO dedicated to educating
and nurturing deprived children.

IndiaCois pleased to report that through Identity foundation, you have touched the lives of numerous children and contributed to
a better future for them. While your Vice-Chairman and Managing Director continues to be personally committed to Identity
Foundation's activities in Pune, partners include a few of the city's leading corporate houses, the Pune Municipal Corporation and
companies, partners, friends and corporate partners.

Your company and its employees continue to contribute a part of their monthly salary to Identity Foundation.

Employment and social justice in the workplace

We aim to provide our staff with safe working conditions as well as just & competitive conditions and terms of employment. This
means respect for individuals regardless of ethnic origin, creed, age or gender. We are an equal opportunities employer. We try to
recruit, train and promote from within the country of operation. We respect the right of individual employees to have access to fair
grievance procedures. Through training and appraisal, we encourage staff to develop their own professional skills to the mutual
advantage of both the individual and company.

All employees must be responsible for the following:

. co- operate with any measures introduced to ensure equal opportunity;

. reportany suspected discriminatory acts or practices;

. not toinduce or attempt toinduce others to practice unlawful discrimination;

. not to victimize anyone as a result of them having reported or provided evidence of discrimination;
. not to harass, abuse orintimidate others on account of their race, creed, colour, etc.;

. notto canvass job applicantsin an attempt to discourage them from applying or taking up a post.
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Business ethics and conduct policy
Integrity, honesty and fairness are fundamental to the way we conduct our business. IndiaCo staff should avoid accepting

hospitality or gifts that might appear to place them under an obligation. All business transactions must be properly recorded and
accounted for. We expect the same. We expect the same ethical standards to be applied in all of our business relationships in all
areas of operation and we promote our business ethics and conduct policy with all of our business associates.

LISTING OF SHARES
The Company's shares continue to remain listed with Bombay Stock Exchange, where the shares are actively traded.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year the Company sub- divided its share capital by reducing the face value of its equity shares from ~ 10/- each to * 2/-
each. The Company also made a bonus issue of equity shares in the ratio of 1:1 to the shareholders. The authorized capital of the
Company is ~ 13,00,00,000 divided into 6,50,00,000 shares of ~ 2/- each after the sub- division. During the year under review the
Company made allotment of 22,625 Equity Shares of * 2/- each to the employees who exercised the options granted to them under
the ESOP scheme 2007 and made an application for allotment of shares. The shares so allotted have been listed.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company has in place adequate systems of internal control to ensure compliance with policies and procedures. The Board is
responsible for developing, maintaining and regularly reviewing the group's system of internal controls including those related to
financial reporting. This system is designed to meet the particular needs of the Company but by their nature can only provide
reasonable but not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss. The key procedures in the control system have been
in place for the year under review and up to the date of approval of the Annual Report and Financial statements.

Management of business risks- This is an ongoing process, that identifies, evaluates and manages the risks faced by the Company.
This is based on each business unit and corporate function producing a risk matrix which identifies the key business risks, the
probability of those risks occurring, their impact if they do occur and the actions being taken to manage those risks to the desired
level. The directors receive assurance directly from the business units and functional management through the completion of
annual declarations confirming compliance with the Company's policies, procedures and risk management processes. These
processes are designed to manage rather than eliminate risk of failure to achieve business objectives.The effective operation of
internal control procedures is reviewed by planned audits. The Company's internal control system comprises audit and compliance
by in- house internal audit division supplemented by internal audit checks from S. K. Doshi & Company, Chartered Accountants.
The internal auditors independently evaluate the adequacy of internal controls and concurrently audit the majority of the
transactionsin value terms. Independence of the audit and compliance is ensured by the direct reporting of Internal Audit Division
and Internal Auditors to the Audit Committee of the Board.

Manangement Structure
The Board has overall responsibility for the Company. Each Executive Director has been given responsibility for specific aspects of
the Company's affairs.

Delegation of authority
Responsibility levels are communicated throughout the Company as part of corporate accounting. Segregation of duties as well as
other control procedures are set out.

Quality & Integrity of Personnel
Theintegrity & competence of personnelis ensured through high recruitment standards and subsequent training.

Financial Reporting

The Company's internal control over financial reporting includes policies & processes that pertain to the maintenance of financial
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect transactions and the assets or liabilities position at a given balance
sheet date.
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Budgetary Proces

There is a comprehensive budgeting system with an annual budget covering capital expenditure, cash flow, the income statement
and balance sheet. Monthly results are reported against budget, and revised forecasts for the year are prepared regularly.
Separate approval processes and limits are in place for unbudgeted expenditure items.

AUDITORS' REPORT
The observations of Auditors in their report, read with the relevant notes to accounts are self- explanatory and do not require
further explanation.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

Your Company takes great pride in the commitment, competence and vigor shown by its workforce in all realms of business. The
Company continues to take new initiatives to further align its HR policies to meet the growing needs of its business. Company has
adopted an HR manual covering rights and obligations of its employees.

SUBSIDIARIES
A brief profile of the subsidiary Companies

IndiaCo Telecom Private Limited

IndiaCo Telecom Private Limited (ITPL) is a subsidiary of IndiaCo Ventures Limited. IndiaCo Telecom Pvt. Limited has been formed
as a special purpose vehicle focusing on investing in companies manufacturing telecom infrastructure hardware products like
antennas, couplers, VoIP products and handsets, telecom infrastructure products and services e.g. operation & maintenance and
software applications and mobile content, m-commerce, application development, and content delivery platforms. Your company
has already invested in two companies and considering further investment in 3-4 potential opportunities.

IndiaCo Healthcare Private Limited

IndiaCo has recently created a special purpose vehicle (SPV) in the healthcare sector, which is a subsidiary of IndiaCo Ventures
Limited. We have identified the key areas within the sector which are growing exponentially and have decided to integrate them
into our focus areas. We are primarily looking at tertiary services in the healthcare segment, including diagnosis and treatment of
disease and disability in sophisticated large research, specialized intensive care units, advanced diagnostic support services,
specialist cancer care, neurosurgery, burns care and plastic surgery, research in biotechnology, stem cell technology, etc.

OPERATIONS

IndiaCo has two revenue streams Direct and Consolidated. The direct Revenue comes from the Advisory Group and from
Investment Group, and the Consolidated revenue comes from its subsidiaries i.e. aggregation vehicles & from IndiaCo Advisors
Pvt. Ltd, which is engaged in fund advisory business. IndiaCo also has strategic group which evaluates deals and opportunities
based onrelationships and advises the Advisory or investment group to pursue the opportunities.

In FY 2009-10 company took active steps to hire professional team to launch its Private Equity fund and also focused on generating
revenue though Investment banking deals. Company is planning to launch its Energy efficiency fund for which it expects support
from International agencies and intends to launch the fund by September 2010.

OUTLOOK

The Company's activities comprise mainly of providing financial services, capital (investment) and operational expertise to select
industry verticals. The market for such services and investments in India remains buoyant and the company is geared to face the
challenges of a liberalized and growing economy. India remains an attractive destination for domestic as well as foreign investors
and the inflow of foreign capital is supporting the country's march towards economic prosperity. IndiaCo is leveraging its network
of associates to raise capital (both domestic and foreign) for investments into the various growth sectors of the economy such as
Telecom, Health Care, Clean Energy, Manufacturing, IT & ITES and Real Estate. The company is aggressively pursuing investment
opportunities and has lined up an attractive deals bucket in almost all of the above sectors.
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With the markets improving company is confident to launch its Private Equity funds and actively engage in Fund advisory business.
Company will also take decisions on exit from existing investments either partially or fully based on valuation of its portfolio
companies.

OPPORTUNITIES

India and China are two investment destinations for investors across the globe and the preferred option is India. Company has
been focusing on Indian market for investments and with all International Funds and Institutions focusing on India, company
expects to close its Private Equity Fundsin FY 11. IndiaCo has the requisite pedigree, track record, team and the core competence
to harvest these opportunities in a manner beneficial to all the stakeholders involved. Your company is engaging right talent to
ensureitachievesits aimto be come worlds largest Financial Services Company in years to come.

THREATS

The opening up of the financial sector to foreign Venture Capital/ Private Equity remains a threat to the company's business, due to
the increasing competition in the market. These foreign firms have access to huge amounts of investment capital and this may
impact the quality of investment opportunities available to the company. With the increased liquidity in the markets, a small
number of good investment opportunities are being aggressively chased by a huge amount of capital, and hence your company
may be forced to look atinvestment avenues other than those mandated earlier.

RISKS & CONCERNS

The Company does not foresee any major threats or risks, yet there exist certain macroeconomic challenges in sustaining the
growth momentum. The turmoil in global financial markets and the unexpected swings in the sensex have caused company
valuations to plummet drastically and create uncertain environment. In spite of this, the private equity market in India continues to
provide positive indicators. Your company has been able to partially insulate itself from any severe effects, as it invests primarily in
private companies which are not listed on the stock exchange. Thus, the volatility of the secondary markets does not have a direct
negative affect on our financials. We are able to assure our shareholders of steady and resilient growth

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors place on record their gratitude to the Government authorities and Bankers for the assistance, co-operation and
encouragement they extended to the Company and also appreciate the trust reposed by them in the Company and look forward to
their continued patronage. The Directors are also grateful and pleased to place on record their appreciation for the excellent
continuing support, guidance, cooperation and unstinting efforts of Investors, Dealers, Business Associates and Employees in
ensuring an excellent all around operational performance. The Board also expresses its appreciation of the understanding and
support extended by the shareholders and employees of the company..

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements made in the report, including those stated under the caption “Management Discussion & Analysis” describing the
Company's plan, projections and expectations may constitute “forward looking statement” within the meaning of applicable laws

and regulations. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed orimplied.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/- sd/- sd/-
Rahul Patwardhan Dhananjay Bendre DeeptiDhebane
Vice Chairman &Managing Director Executive Director Company Secretary
Place: Pune

Date: 27.08.10
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ANNEXURES TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

ANNEXURE “I” TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

Statement of Particulars under Section 217 (1)(e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars
inthe Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 forming part of Directors' Report for the year ended 31st March, 2010.

1. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
Company's Energy consumption is minimum. As the company is engaged in financial services sector, the directors have nothing
significantto report under this head.

2. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
The Company has not undertaken any Research & Development activity hence the Directors have nothing significant to report
under this head.

3. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
Disclosure of information relating to foreign exchange earnings & outgo as required under Rule 2(c) is already given in point no. 7 in
'Notes to Accounts' forming part of the Audited Annual Accounts.

ANNEXURE “1I” TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

Pursuant to the applicable requirements of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (“the SEBI Guidelines”, following disclosures are made in connection with the
“IndiaCo Ventures Limited- Employee Stock Option Scheme, 2007 & 2009.

Sr.No. Description Details

1. Name of the Scheme ESOS 2007

Total Number of options to be granted under the 5,00,000 options of * 2/- each

plan

2. Options granted during the year 2,38,100 options

3. Pricing Formula The Compensation Committee shall grant options at
either of the following prices:
1.The latest available closing market price prior to the
date of grant of the shares of the company on the
exchange having the highest trading volume

3. Pricing Formula 2. At a discount of 10% on the latest available closing

market price prior to the date of grant of the share of the
company on the exchange having the highest trading
volume

3.At a discount of 20% on the latest available closing
market price prior to the date of grant of the shares of the
company on the exchange having highest trading volume

4. At a discount of 30% on the latest available closing
market price prior to the date of the grant of shares of the
company on the exchange having highest trading volume
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Sr.No.

Description

Details

Money realized by exercise of option during
the year

" 8,26,375

10.

Total number of options in force at the end
of year

3,01,375

11.

Employee wise details of options granted to
Senior Managerial Personnel as on 31st
March, 2010

Dhananjay Bendre
( Executive Director & COO)

99000

Suneel Parasnis
(Independent Director)

5000

Prithipal Singh
(Independent Director)

5000

Pradip Dubhashi
(Independent Director)

5000

Rahul Rathi
(Independent Director)

5000

Deepti Dhebane
(Company Secretary)

15600

Praveena Chandra
(Vice- President- Venturing
Group)

22600

Employees who were granted options
amounting to 5% or more of the options
granted during the year

Dhananjay Bendre
(Executive Director & COO)

99000

Deepti Dhebane
(Company Secretary)

15600

Praveena Chandra
(Vice- President- Venturing
Group)

22600

Som Chatterjee
(Associate- Investment Group)

13100

www.indiaco.com
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Sr.No. Description Details

12. Employees who were granted options in any | Nil

one year equal to or exceeding 1% of the
issued capital of the company at the time of
grant
13. Diluted Earning Per Share (EPS) pursuantto | N.A.
issue of shares on exercise of option
calculated in accordance with Accounting
Standard 20 (AS-20)
14. The impact of difference on profits and on Appendix-1
EPS of the Company where the Company
has calculated the employee compensation
cost using the intrinsic value of the stock
options.

15. 1. Weighted average exercise e Exercise price equals
price of options granted market price- NA
during the year whose: e Exercise price is greater

than market price- NA
e Exercise price is less
than market price- INR
24.88 of * 2/- face value
16. 2. Weighted average fair value of e Exercise price equals
options granted during the market price-
year whose: e Exercise price is
greater than market
price-
e Exercise price is less
than market price- * /-
22.91
Description of the method and significant
assumptions used during the year to Appendix-2
estimate the fair values of options.

The company has followed the Intrinsic Value Method for accounting of ESOP compensation cost. Had the ESOP compensation
cost been accounted with the Fair Value Method described under the guidance note on accounting for 'Employee Shared Based
payments', issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [read with clause 12 of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme Guidlines, 1999)], the net profit and earning per
share for the year would have been lower by Rs 709,919/- and 0.04 per share, respectively. The details of the computations are as
follows:
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APPENDIX -1

Proforma Adjusted Net Income and Earning Per

Particulars

Amount in ()

Net Income (as reported) 26,734,477
Add: Intrinsic Value Compensation Cost 969,358
(Grant V & VI- "Employee Stock Option Scheme 2007")
Less: Fair Value Compensation Cost 1,679,277
Adjusted Pro Forma net Income 26,024,559
Earning Per Share: Basic 1.52
Earning per share: Basic (as reported) 1.56
APPENDIX - 2
B. Methodology & Assumptions of Fair Value Method
Particulars Grant -
09-Jul-2009

Method Applied

Black Scholes Option
Pricing Model

Assumptions

Risk Free Interest Rate

7.83%

Expected Life

2.50 to 5.50 years

Expected Volatility 72.55%
Dividend Yield -
Market Price at the time of Option Grant 34.10

Disclosure in compliance with the provisions of clause 12 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Employee stock option scheme and employee stock purchase scheme) Guidelines, 1999

www.indiaco.com

3



» \
wamme- ¥

Creating Wealth...

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Sr.No.

Description

Details

Name of the Scheme

Total Number of options to be granted under the plan

ESOS 2009

20,00,000 options

17.

Options granted during the year

Nil

18.

Pricing Formula

The Compensation Committee shall
grant options at either of the following
prices:

1.The latest available closing market
price prior to the date of grant of the
shares of the company on the exchange
having the highest trading volume

2. At a discount of 10% on the latest
available closing market price prior to
the date of grant of the share of the
company on the exchange having the
highest trading volume

3.At a discount of 20% on the latest
available closing market price prior to
the date of grant of the shares of the
company on the exchange having
highest trading volume

4. At a discount of 30% on the latest
available closing market price prior to
the date of the grant of shares of the
company on the exchange having
highest trading volume

5. At a discount of 40% on the latest
available closing market price prior to
the date of grant of shares of the
company on the exchange having the
highest trading volume

6. At a discount of 50% on the latest
available closing market price prior to
the date of grant of the shares of the
company on the exchange having the
highest trading volume

19.

Options vested as on 31st March 2010

Nil

20.

Options exercised during the year

Nil

21.

Total number of shares arising as a result of exercise of options
as on 31st March 2010

Nil

22.

Options lapsed/ cancelled during the year

Nil

23.

Variations of terms of options

N.A.

24.

Money realized by exercise of option during the year

Nil

www.indiaco.com
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Sr.No. Description Details

25. Total number of options in force at the end of year Nil

26. Employee wise details of options granted to Senior Managerial Nil
Personnel as on 31st March, 2010

27. Employees who were granted options amounting to 5% or more | Nil
of the options granted during the year

28. Employees who were granted options in any one year equal to Nil
or exceeding 1% of the issued capital of the company at the
time of grant

29. Diluted Earning Per Share (EPS) pursuant to issue of shares on N.A.
exercise of option calculated in accordance with Accounting
Standard 20 (AS-20)

30. The impact of difference on profits and on EPS of the Company N.A.
where the Company has calculated the employee compensation
cost using the intrinsic value of the stock options.

31. 4. Weighted average exercise price of options granted N.A.
during the year whose:
5. Weighted average fair value of options granted during the | N.A.
year whose:
6. Description of the method and significant assumptions
used during the year to estimate the fair values of options.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/- sd/-

Rahul Patwardhan Dhananjay Bendre
Vice Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director
Place: Pune

Date: 27.08.10
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INDIACO'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

At IndiaCo, Corporate Governance philosophy stems from our belief that corporate governance is a key element in improving
efficiency and growth as well as enhancing investor confidence.

Corporate Governance assumes a great deal of importance in the business life of IndiaCo and is not just adherence to mandatory
rules & guidelines but lies in observing the spirit behind the letter. We believe that our company shall go beyond adherence to
regulatory framework. Our corporate structure, business and disclosure practices have been aligned to our Corporate Governance
Philosophy. The driving forces of Corporate Governance at IndiaCo are its core values- Associate Delight, Investor Delight, and the
pursuit of excellence. Transparency, accountability, fairness and communication with stakeholders are integral to our functioning.
The Company's goal is to find creative and productive ways to delight its stakeholders i.e., investors, Associates and Society,
thereby fulfilling the role of aresponsible corporate representative committed to best practices.

IndiaCo believes that sound Corporate Governance practices provide an important framework to help the Board of Directors fulfill
its responsibilities. We believe in system driven performance and performance oriented systems. We accord highest priority to
these systems and protect the interests of all our shareholders and stakeholders. The Board is elected by shareholders. It is
responsible for setting strategic objectives to management and ensuring that stakeholders' long term interests are served. We
have tried to blend growth and efficiency with governance and ethics. Our Board of directors are guided by the formulated
strategies and policies having a focus on optimizing value for various stakeholders like consumers, shareholders and the society at
large. It does so by adhering to and enforcing the principles of sound corporate governance. Thus, the management is responsible
to establish and implement policies, procedures and systems to enhance the long-term value of the Company and delight all of its
stakeholders.

The traditional analysis of corporate governance focused on the allocation of power and duty among the Board of directors,
management and shareholders. As the sole residual claimants on company assets, shareholders were presumed to have the most
incentive to maximize company value. According to that perspective, the Board of directors acted as the shareholders' agent and
management was responsible for daily operations. In today's scenario the Board and the management play the role of trustees.
Effective corporate governance requires clear understanding of the respective roles of the Board and the senior management, and
their relationships with others in the corporate structure. The relationship of the Board and the management with stockholders
should be characterized by good citizenship; and their relationship with the government should be characterized by good a
commitment to compliance.

We believe that sound corporate governance is critical to enhance and retain stakeholders' trust. Accordingly, we always seek to
ensure that we attain our performance rules with integrity. Our Board exercises its fiduciary responsibilities in the widest sense of
the term. We also endeavor to enhance long- term shareholder value and respect minority rights in all our business decisions.

Our corporate governance philosophy is based on the following principles:

. Satisfy the spirit of law and not just the letter of the law. Corporate governance standards should go
beyond the law.

. Be transparent and maintain a high degree of disclosure levels. When in doubt, disclose.

. Make a clear distinction between personal conveniences and corporate resources.

. Communicate externally, in a truthful manner, about how the Company is run internally.

. Have a simple & transparent corporate structure driven solely by business needs.

. Managementis the trustee of the Shareholders' capital and not the owner.

IndiaCo Ventures Limited remains focused on pursuing a business model that optimizes long term stakeholder value. Appropriate
and timely disclosures, transparency in business dealings and high levels of integrity in decision making are inherent to the
Companyin this pursuit.

Your Company believes good governance is an essential ingredient of good business. Your Company recognizes that good
Corporate Governance is a continuing exercise and reiterates its commitment to pursue the highest standards of Corporate
Governance as shareholders across globe evince keeninterest in its practices and performance.
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IndiaCo Code of Conduct for its Board of Directors and senior management personnel is adhered to by all concerned persons to
safeguard inherent risks associated with the Company's business and to help fulfill the corporate responsibility to various
stakeholders. The Board continuously endeavors toimprove upon these aspects on ongoing basis.

Therole of our Board & Compliance

The overall purpose of the Board is to represent Company's owners, ensure that the Company's strategic objectives are properly
persued and that the major business risks are actively monitored & managed. This goes beyond regulatory compliance and puts
theinterests of our shareholders as the Board's primary focus.

The Company has to manage a variety of political, technical and commercial risks. It is therefore important that the Board contains
the appropriate mix of skills and experience to meet these challenges. IndiaCo's Board has such a mix. Selection of suitable non-
executive directors is a matter for Board approval. The non- executive directors bring independent judgment to bear on issues of
strategy, performance and resources, including key appointments and standards of conduct.

We require that our non- executive are free from any relationship or circumstances that could materially interfere with the
exercise of their independent judgment. New directors receive a full induction to the Company. This consists of information
covering the operations of the Board as well as meetings with the Board, Chief executive and other executive directors. All non-
executives have direct contact with the Company's senior executives between Board meetings and also visit the Company's
operations in order to familiarize themselves with its activities and to meet and engage with staff. The Board is responsible for
overall group strategy, approval of major capital expenditure, the overall debt & equity structure and consideration of significant
financing matters. The Board has continued to focus its efforts in 2009-10 on strategic issues which will create shareholder value,
monitoring performance against agreed objectives and planning future business opportunities.

The Board meets at least 6-8 times each year. The agenda for the Board meeting is set by the Executive Director & COO in
consultation with the Managing Director and the Company Secretary.

Formal procedures are in place to ensure the Board's powers of authorization of conflicts or potential conflicts of interests of
directors are operated effectively.

Re- election of Directors

In accordance with the company's Articles of Association one third of directors retire each year, with their re- appointment being
subjecttothe approval of shareholders. This requires directors to submit themselves for re- election at least every three years.

This chapter, along with the chapters on Management Discussion and Analysis and Additional Shareholders Information, reports
IndiaCo's compliance with existing as well as the revised Clause 49 and highlights the additional initiatives taken in line with
international best practices.

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Size and Composition of the Board

The current policy is to have an appropriate mix of executive and independent directors to maintain the independence of the
Board, and to separate the Board functions of governance and management. The Board consists of 9 members, 2 of who are
executive or full time directors, and 7 are non-executive independent directors. One of the executive directors is founder of the
company. The Company does not have any nominee director. The Board periodically evaluates the need for change in composition
of its size.

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 Committees and Chairman of more than 5 committees across all
the Companies in which they hold Directorship. All the Directors have made necessary disclosures regarding committee positions
occupied by them in other companies.
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The Constitution of the Board as on March 31,2010 s given below:

Name of Director

Category

Mr. Rahul Patwardhan

Vice Chairman & M.D. [Promoter]

Mr. Dhananjay Bendre

Executive Director

Mr. Rahul Rathi

Non-Executive Director [Independent]

Mr. Suneel Parasnis

Non-Executive Director [Independent]

Mr. Prithipal Singh

Non-Executive Director [Independent]

Mr. Pradip Dubhashi

Non-Executive Director [Independent]

Mr. Shyam lyer

Non-Executive Director [Independent]

Mr. Mohit Burman

Non-Executive Director [Independent]

Mr. Brian Brown

Non-Executive Director [Independent]

Scheduling & Selection of agenda items for Board meetings

The meetings of the Board are generally held at the registered office of the Company. The Company Secretary prepares the agenda
for each meeting, along with explanatory notes, in consultation with the board members and circulates the same in advance to the
Directors. Every Board member is free to suggest items for inclusion in the agenda. The Board meets at least once a quarter to
review the quarterly results and other items on the agenda. Additional meetings are held, when necessary. Independent directors
are expected to attend at least four Board meetings in a year. . However, the Board being represented by independent directors
from various parts of the world, it may not be possible for each one of them to be physically present at all the meetings. We

effectively use teleconferencing facilities to enable their participation.

Board Meetings

Seven (7) Board Meetings were held during the year 2009-10 and the maximum gap between any two meetings was less than 3

months.

The dates on which the Board Meetings were held are as follows:

Financial Quarter 2009-10

Dates of the Board Meetings

1st Quarter ended 30th June, 2009

* 30th April, 2009
* 27th June, 2009

2nd Quarter ended 30th September, 2009

* 28th July, 2009
e 12th August, 2009
e 21st August, 2009

3rd Quarter ended 31st December, 2009

 27th October 2009

4th Quarter ended 31st March, 2010

* 28th January, 2010

www.indiaco.com
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Directors' Attendance record and Directorships held

The information as required under Annexure 1A to the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is made available to the Board. The
agenda for the Board meetings were circulated prior to the meeting. Adequate information is circulated as part of the Board
papers containing all the important and adequate information for facilitating deliberation at the meeting. The dates on which the
Board meetings were held and the attendance thereat during the financial year ending 31st March, 2010 are as follows:

S. No. Date of Board Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present
1. 30th April, 2009 7 3
2. 27th June, 2009 8 4
3. 28th July, 2009 8 3
4. 12th August, 2009 8 3
5. 21st August, 2009 8 4
6. 27th October 2009 10 5
7. 28th January, 2010 9 6

Membershipsin other Boards

Executive Directors may, with the prior consent of the Board of Directors, serve on the Board of one other business entity, provided
that such a business entity is not in direct competition with our operations. Independent directors are not expected to serve on the
Boards of competing Companies. Other than this there are no limitations on them, save those imposed by law and good corporate
governance practices.

The details of outside directorships held by each of our directors in Public Limited Companies are given in the table below:

Name of the Director Category of Number of Number of Committee positions held in other
Directorship Directorships in other Companies
Public Limited
Companies Chairman Member
Mr. Rahul Patwardhan Executive - - 2
Mr. Dhananjay Bendre Executive - - -
Mr. Rahul Rathi Independent - - -
Mr. Prithipal Singh Independent - - -
Mr. Pradip Dubhashi Independent 3 1 2
Mr. Shyam lyer Non - Executive - - -
Mr. Mohit Burman Independent 8 - -
Mr. Brian Brown Independent 1 - 1
Mr. Suneel Parasnis Independent - - -
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Shareholding of Non- Executive Directors

Mr. Vinayak Bhattacharjee Non— Executive Director of the company who resigned during the year holds 4,68,440 Equity shares of
face value of Rs. 2/- of the company as of 31st March 2010.

Shareholding of Non- Executive Directors

Mr. Vinayak Bhattacharjee Non— Executive Director of the company who resigned during the year holds 4,68,440 Equity shares of
face value of Rs. 2/- of the company as of 31st March 2010.

Availability of Information to Board members
The Board has unfettered and complete access to any information within the Company and to any of our employees. Sufficient
information is regularly provided to the Board as a part of agenda papers or is tabled in the course of the Board meeting. Where it is

not practicable to attach or send relevant documents along with Agenda, the same are tabled at the meeting. At Board meetings
officers who can provide additional insights into the items being discussed are invited.
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Discussion with independent directors'

The Board's policy is to regularly have separate meetings with independent directors to update them on business- related issues
and new initiatives. In such meetings, the executive directors and other members of the senior management make presentations
onrelevantissues.

Remuneration paid to Directors

The Company pays remuneration by way of Salary, Allowances and Perquisites to the Vice Chairman and Managing Director and
the executive director as approved by the Board of Directors.

Details of Remuneration paid to Mr. Rahul Patwardhan, Vice- Chairman & Managing Director and Mr. Dhananjay Bendre, Executive
Director during the period 1st April, 2009 to 31st March, 2010 are as follows:

Details of Remuneration:
(" inlakhs peryear)

Name of the Director Salaries Perquisites Total
Rahul Patwardhan 15,05,649 3,000 15,08,649
Dhananjay Bendre 23,31,000 2,71,025 26,02,025

IndiaCo has a well-defined policy framework, which lays down procedures to be followed by Board Members, Senior Management
and employees for ethical professional conduct. The code outlines fundamental ethical considerations as well as specific
considerations that need to be maintained for professional conduct. All Board members and senior management personnel have
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct. A declaration signed by the Managing Director to this effect is enclosed at the end
ofthisreport.

2. COMMITTEES OF BOARD

IndiaCo has four Board level committees. All decisions pertaining to the constitution of committees, appointment of members and
fixing of terms of service for committee membersis taken by the Board of Directors.

. Audit Committee

. Compensation Committee

. Shareholders Grievance Committee and
. Investment Committee (non- mandatory).

Details on the role and composition of these committees etc. are provided below:
A) AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Purpose: The primary objective of the audit committee (the committee) shall be to monitor and provide effective supervision of
the management's financial reporting process with a view to ensure accurate, timely and proper disclosures, and transparency,
integrity and quality of financial reporting.

The committee shall oversee the work carried out in the financial reporting process by the management, the internal auditors and
theindependent auditor and shall note the processes and safeguards employed by each.

The Audit Committee consists of the following members namely:

1. Mr. Shyam lyer - Chairman
2. Mr. Suneel Parasnis - Member
3. Mr. Rahul Patwardhan- Member
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The Audit Committee has been mandated with the terms of reference as are specified in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with

the Stock Exchanges.
The Audit committee met four times on 24th April 2009, 30th July 2009, 28th October 2009, and 12th February, 2010 during the

year under review.
B) REMUNERATION/ COMPENSATION COMMITTEE:

The Board has formed a Compensation Committee, as an additional regulatory mechanism. The Committee was formed with the
terms of reference of deciding the remuneration of executive and non- executive directors and having the power to administer &
supervise the Employee Stock Option Scheme. It disconnects the Board of the responsibilities relating to compensation of the
company's executive directors & senior management

The Compensation committee presently consists of the following directors namely:

1. Mr. Suneel Parasnis - Chairman(non- executive independent)
2. Mr. Shyam lyer- Member (non- executive independent)
3. Mr. Prithipal Singh- Member (non- executive independent)

Mr. Suneel Parasnis is the Chairman of the committee.
Compensation committee met on 24th September 2009 and 12th January 2010.

q) INVESTORS'/ SHAREHOLDERS' GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

The committee consists of one non- executive directors and one executive director namely Mr. Shyam lyer as Chairman, and Mr.
Rahul Patwardhan as Member. The functioning and terms of reference of the Committee are as prescribed and in due compliance
with the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange and include reviewing existing Investor Redressal System, redressing of
shareholder complaints like delay in transfer of shares, non- receipt of balance sheet, non- receipt of declared dividend, etc., and
suggestingimprovements in investor relations.

Name of the Chairman Mr. Shyam lyer

Name & Designation of Compliance Officer Ms. Deepti Dhebane, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

No. of Shareholders' complaints received so | Nil
far

No. not solved to the satisfaction of Nil
shareholders

No. of pending complaints Nil

Compliance Officer

As per the Listing Agreement and guidelines and regulations issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Ms.
Deepti Dhebane, Company Secretary of the Company is the Compliance Officer of the Company and can be contacted at:

Ms. Deepti Dhebane Tel: + 91.20.25560254

+91.20.25560264
IndiaCo Ventures Limited +91.20.25560243
4th Floor, Symphony, S. No. 210 A/1,  Range Hills Email:investor-relations@indiaco.com

Road, Shivaji Nagar,
Pune 411 020
Maharashtra, India

www.indiaco.com 42



4

\

(]

Creating Wealth... co RPORATE GOVE RNAN C E

Further, no complaints have been received by the Company during the year under review.
D) INVESTMENT COMMITTEE:

Members of the Committee:

1. Mr. Rahul Patwardhan
2. Mr. Shyam lyer
3. Mr. Dhananjay Bendre

An Investment Committee, which although not mandatory as per SEBI guidelines, has been set up by IndiaCo as an additional
regulatory mechanism after taking into consideration the objectives of the Company's operations. The committee:

1. Reviews and approves management's recommended investment objectives, policies and guidelines that direct the
investment of the fund.
2. Reviews and evaluates the performance of the investment portfolio regularly, to assure adherence topolicy guidelines

and monitor progress towards achieving investment objectives.

3. MANAGEMENT
Disclosures
a) Materially Significant Related Party Transactions

The particulars of transactions between the Company and its related parties as per Accounting Standard- 18 (AS-18) are set out at
Note 16 in Notes to Accounts. However, these transactions are conflicting with interest of the company.

b) Details of non- compliances by the Company, penalties, and strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or
SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to Capital markets, during the financial year.

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange as well as the regulations &
guidelines prescribed by SEBI. There were no penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any
statutory authority on any matter related to the Capital markets during the year.

c) Proceeds from Publicissues, rights issue, preferential issue
The Company did not make any publicissue, rights issue, preferential issue in the financial year under review.

d) As regards non-mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance norms, the Company has complied with the
constitution of Remuneration Committee/ Compensation Committee.

e) Management Disclosure:
No transactions of material nature has been entered by the Company with its Directors or Management and their relatives, etc.

that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company. The register of the contract containing transactions in which
Directors are interested is placed with the Board regularly.

f) Board of Advisors:
The Board of Advisors consist of professionals of international repute and management of the company seeks their expertise and

guidance from time to time to validate new initiatives, and to help management achieve set goals. New members have been added
to the voluntary body of the Board of advisors during the financial year. The profile of the members so added follows as under:

. Mr. Subramonia Sarma

Subramonia Sarmais the Director of Entrepreneurship Development of the Wadhwani Centre for Entrepreneurship Development,
at the Indian School of Business (ISB). Mr. Sarma spearheads its mentoring activities to bring together aspiring entrepreneurs,
start-ups and growth-stage entrepreneurs, venture capitalists, successful entrepreneurs and academicians, on a common
platform to interact and help build successful enterprises. He has over 25 years experience in supporting hi-tech entrepreneurs,
and in evaluating projects, designing strategies and mentoring as a senior member of the Consultancy Cell of State Bank of India
(SBI). Mr. Sarma was closely associated with SBI's cluster development initiative. He has also served as a member of the
Technology Mission on Qil and Oilseeds and on the SSI panel of the AP Chapter of the Confederation of Indian Industry (ClI).
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. Mr. Mark Blundell

Mark Blundell is a dual UK/US national, resident in England, who has been a capital markets derivative professional in New York,
Paris and London. His employers have included Citibank, Rabobank, WestLB, and the Chicago Mercantile Exchange. For the past
five years he has been an early stage company entrepreneur, serving as a director of New Media United, Polymer Welding
Technologies and Eurovoltaic plc, a pan-European solar power IPP.

During this time he has also been an advisory board member of Falcon Capital, a mezzanine private equity boutique, and recently
founded Sandy Lane Advisors LLP in order to act as a catalyst for emerging cleantech company fund-raising. He is a phi beta kappa,
magna cum laude graduate of Williams College and the Fletcher School of Law and Diplomacy at Tufts university. His connection to
India began while at Williams, where he participated in a year long experiential education program run by the USEFI and the
Fulbright foundation, livingin all but one of India's states while researching the transition from traditional society to modernity.

. Mr. Vinayak Bhattacharjee

Vinayak is a Senior Managing Director of State Street Global Advisors in London, the world's largest asset management company.
He has worked in Europe, US and Asia at international firms like Barclays Global Investors, F&C, SG Securities, ING Barings, Putnam
Hayes & Bartlett and Lexecon. As a senior figure in the asset management industry for past 10 years, Vinayak has a deep experience
of building and growing asset management businesses within different regulatory, commercial, market and client structures. Prior
tothis, he spent a further 10 years as a strategy consultant, equity analyst and corporate financier focused on emerging markets.

. Mr. Sasha Mirchandani

Sasha Mirchandani is presently Venture Partner at BlueRun Ventures. He focuses on consumer internet, mobile, media,
entertainment and Knowledge Process Outsourcing (KPO). Prior to BRV, Sasha was the head of corporate affairs and new business
at Mirc Electronics and CEO and Founder of Imercius Technologies. Sasha is on the board of Fractal Analytics, Algorythm, Gulita
Securities, Madhouse Media, and AsliSale.

Code of Ethics and Conduct

IndiaCo has a well- defined policy framework, which lays down procedures to be followed by employees for ethical professional
conduct. The code outlines fundamental ethical considerations as well as specific considerations that need to be made maintained
for professional conduct.

The Vice Chairman & Managing Director has affirmed to the Board that this Code of Ethics and Conduct has been complied by the
Board members and Senior Management.

MD Certification

The MD certification of the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year are enclosed.
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4. SHAREHOLDERS

GENERAL BODY MEETING:

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

a) Details of location and time of holding of last three AGMs
AGM Financial year Venue Date Time No. of Special
Resolutions
passed
24th AGM 31st March, Hotel St Laurn, 15 21st September, | 11.00 A.M. 3
2007 A, Koregaon Road, | 2007
Adjacent to Hotel
Taj Blue Diamond,
Pune
25th AGM 31st March IndiaCo Center, 4th | 26th 10.00. A.M. 2
2008 Floor, Symphony, September,
S. No. 210A/1, 2008
Range Hills Road,
Shivaji Nagar, Pune
-411020,
Maharashtra (India)
26th AGM 31st March Hotel Sayaji, 29th 10.00. A.M. 2
2009 Mumbai- Banglore September,
Highway, Wakad, 2009
Pune- 411057

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

a) Quarterly Reports: Quarterly reports are published in 'The Indian Express'/ Economic Timesand 'LokSatta'.

b) News Releases, Presentations, etc.: Official news releases, detailed presentations made to media, analysts, institutional
investors, etc. are displayed on the Company's website www.indiaco.com. Official Media releases are sent to the Stock
Exchanges.

c) Website: The Company's website www.indiaco.com contains a separate dedicated section 'Investor relations' where

shareholders'information is available. The Annual Report of the Company is also available on the website in a user-
friendly and downloadable form.
d) Annual Report: Annual Report containing, inter- alia Audited Annual Accounts, Consolidated Financial Statements,
Directors' Report, Auditors' Report and otherimportant information is circulated to members and others entitled
thereto. The Management Discussion & Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report.
e) Vice Chairman's Communique: Printed copy of the vice chairman's speechis distributed to all the shareholders at the
Annual General Meetings. Itis also sent to all shareholders who do not attend the Annual General Meeting. The sameiis
also placed on the website of the Company.
f) Designated Exclusive email-id: The Company has designated the following email- ids exclusively for investor servicing.

investor-relations@indiaco.com
info@indiaco.com

The Company does not send its half yearly report to each household of shareholders.

www.indiaco.com
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GENERALSHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:
Company Registration Details:
The Company is registered in the state of Maharashtra, India. The Corporate Identity Number (CIN) allotted to the Company by the

Ministry of Corporate Affairsis L51909PN1983PLC129492.
The financial year of the Company is for a period of 12 months from 1st April to 31st March every year.

AGM: Date, Time & Venue

Date of Book Closure

Financial Calendar (Tentative)
Results for the quarter ending June 30, 2010

Results for the quarter ending September 30,
2010

Results for the quarter ending December 31,
2010

Results for the quarter ending March 31, 2011

Listing of Company's Shares

Scrip Code
ISIN No.

Payment of listing fees

27th Annual General Meeting on 24th September, 2010 at 11.00
a.m. at Sayaji Hotels Ltd. : 135/136, Mumbai-Banglore Bypass
Highway, ; Wakad, Pune -411 057

20th September 2010 to 24th September 2010

First week of August, 2010

First week of November, 2010

First week of February, 2011

First week of May, 2011

The Company's shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange
(BSE)

506131
INEOG64E01028

Annual listing fee for the financial year as applicable has been
paid by the Company to the BSE.
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STOCK MARKET DATA
Period IndiaCo Sensex
High Low High Low

April, 2009 297.25 184.00 11,492.10 9,546.29
May, 2009 410.00 283.00 14,930.54 11,621.30
June, 2009 454.80 43.65 15,600.30 14,016.95
July, 2009 49.15 32.80 15,732.81 13,219.99
August, 2009 58.85 29.50 16,002.46 14,684.45
September, 2009 58.55 46.50 17,142.52 15,356.72
October, 2009 59.85 49.20 17,457.26 15,805.20
November, 2009 61.55 45.35 17,290.48 15,330.56
December, 2009 67.20 55.25 17,530.94 16,577.78
January, 2010 74.90 57.55 17,790.33 15,982.08
February, 2010 61.20 50.00 16,669.25 15,651.99
March, 2010 86.00 52.25 17,793.01 16,438.45

Source: BSE website

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31st March, 2010:

Category No. of Shares Percentage
Promoters 6222000 36.31
Mutual Funds & UTI Nil Nil
Banks, Financial Institutions & Insurance Nil Nil
Companies
Fil's 593960 3.47
Corporates 5347371 31.21
Individuals 2375003 13.87
NRIs/ Foreign Nationals/ OCB 478278 2.79
Clearing Members 6013 0.04
Foreign Corporate Body 2112210 12.33
Total 17134835 100
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REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENTS
The Company has appointed M/s Mondkar Computers Private Limited, whose address is given below, as its Registrars & Transfer

Agents. The Registrar handles and is delegated all matters relating to the shares of the Company including transfer, transmission of
shares, dematerialization of shares certificates, sub-division/ consolidation of share certificates.

M/s Mondkar Computers Private Limited

21, Shakil Niwas, Opp. Satya Saibaba Temple, Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai- 400093
Tel: (022) 28366620

E-mailid: mondkar_computers@rediffmail.com

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES
The Company's shares are tradable compulsorily in electronic form. The Company has established through its Registrar and Share

Transfer Agents, connectivity with National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (1) Ltd. (CDSL).
Ason31stMarch, 2010, 1,34,65,515 equity shares out of 1,71,34,835 equity shares have been dematerialized.

EQUITY SHARE WARRANTS
A total of 1,65,300 convertible warrants were allotted on preferential basis on September 26, 2008, to entities out of which

1,40,000 convertible warrants have been converted on 14th May 2010 and the same remains locked in as per table given below, at
the option of the Board of Directors into equity shares and allotted as follows:

Name of the | No. of Price of Upon Face value of Lock-in Period
Entity warrants (the | warrants conversion converted
face value at No. of Shares shares
the time of
issue was °

10/- per share)

laquavit 1,12,000 * 650/- 11,20,000 t2/- Locked in for
Management trading till
Services 14.05.13

Private Limited

Lupine Venture | 28,000 * 650/- 2,80,000 “2/- Locked in for
Private Limited trading till
14.05.11

There are no outstanding GDRs/ ADRs.
SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

All share transfer and other communications regarding share certificates, change of address, dividends, etc., should be addressed
to Registrar and Transfer Agents. Share transfers are registered and returned within maximum of 30 days from the date of
lodgment if documents are complete in all respects. In case, the shares are transferred through Demat mode, the procedure is
adopted as stated in Depositories Act, 1996.

COMPANY'S REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS

IndiaCo Ventures Limited,

4th Floor, Symphony, S.No.210A/1, Range Hills
Road, Shivaji Nagar, Pune 411020 Maharashtra
Phone#+91.20.25560264/ 25560254 Fax: 25560243
e-mail:info@indiaco.com
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The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted the code of conduct for the Directors and Senior Management of the

Company. All the Board members and the senior management personnel have affirmed their compliance with the respective
codes.

sd/-
Date:27.08.10 Rahul Patwardhan
Place: Pune Vice- Chairman & Managing Director
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Crenting Wealth... AUDITOR'S REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
To,

The Members of IndiaCo Ventures Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by IndiaCo Ventures Limited, for the year ended on 31st
March, 2010, as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with the stock exchange.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination is limited to
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Governance. Itis neitheran audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

As per the records available, we state that as on 30th June, 2010, there were no investor grievances remaining unattended/
pending for more than 30 days.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

ForS.J). Agrawal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

sd/-
S.J. Agrawal
Partner

Membership No: 030273

Date: 27.08.10
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

AUDITORS' REPORT

Tothe Members of M/s. INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED

=

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of M/s INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED as at 31" March 2010, the
Profit and Loss Account and also the Cash Flow Statement of the Company for the year ended on that date
annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. These
Standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2003, issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure, a statement
onthe matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

Further to our commentsin the Annexure referred to above, we report that:

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, the company has kept proper books of account as required by law so far as appears from

our examination of those books.

The balance sheet, profit and loss account and cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the balance sheet, profit and loss account and cash flow statement dealt with by this

report comply with the accounting standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies
Act, 1956;

e. On the basis of written representation received from the directors, as on 31" March 2010 and taken on

record by the Board of Directors and on the basis of information and explanation given to us we report that
none of the director is disqualified as on 31* March 2010 from being appointed as a director in terms of
clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

i) Inthe case of the balance sheet, of the state of the affairs of the Company as at 31" March 2010;
ii)  Inthecase ofthe Profit & Loss Account, of the Profit for the year ended on that date; and
iii)  Inthecase ofthe cash flow statement, of the Cash Flow for the year ended on that date.

For S.J. AGRAWAL & ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Accountants

sd/-

S. J. Agrawal

Partner

Membership No: 030273

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30" August, 2010
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

Annexure to the Auditor's Report

Ref: M/s INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED

Referred toin paragraph 3 of our report of even date

i)

i)

i)

iv)

v)

Vi)

vii)

Inrespect of Fixed Assets

a. The Company has maintained memorandum of records showing details of fixed assets with original
cost and depreciation written off in respect of identifiable units of assets and where such information for
identifiable units of assets is not available, the records show the cost and depreciation written off in respect
thereof asagroup or class. However, comprehensive fixed assets register is being compiled.

b. All the assets have been physically verified by the management in accordance with the programme of
verification, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of
its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

c. During the year, the company has not disposed any assets.
In respect of Inventories

According to the information and explanations given to us, the inventory of securities have been held in
dematerialized form and are verified with the demat account statements at reasonable intervals.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, the procedures of physical verification
of shares held in Demat Account followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation of the
size of the Company and the nature of its business.

The transaction-wise stock details are compiled for control over the stocks of securities and necessary details are
obtained from the custodians of shares and securities from the Depository Participants. Discrepancies noticed
on verification have been properly dealt with.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loan secured or
unsecured to the Companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly clauses (iii) (b), (iii) (c) & (iii) d of the Order are not applicable.

Asinformed to us, the Company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured, from Companies, firms or other
parties listed in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act 1956. Accordingly clauses (iii) (f)
& (iii) gof the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, there is an adequate internal
control system commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business for the purchase of
fixed assets and for the sale of services. During the course of audit, we have not observed any major weaknessin
suchinternal controls.

According to the information and explanation provided by the management, there have been no contracts or
arrangements during the period that needs to be entered into the register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956. Therefore, the provisions of clauses (v) (a) and (b) of the Companies (Auditors' Report)
Order, 2003 (asamended) are not applicable.

As the Company has not accepted or renewed any deposit from the public, the directives issued by the Reserve
Bank of India and the provisions of sections 58A and 58AA or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 and the rules framed there under are not applicable. No order has been passed by the Company Law Board
or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other Tribunal.

The Company has aninternal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

viii) Paragraph 4(viii) of the Orderis notapplicable.

www.indiaco.com
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ix) Accordingtothe information and explanations given to us and records examined by us, the Company is generally
regularin depositing, with the appropriate authorities, undisputed statutory dues.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax,
Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty and cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute other
than following :

Name of Nature of dues | Amount Period to which | Forum where
statute (Rs. in Lacs) the amount dispute is

relates pending
Income tax Act, Assessment due 22.01 FY. CIT (Appeals)
1961 2005-06 XXXII

x) The Company does not have any accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and has not incurred cash
losses during the financial year.

xi) Inour opinion, on the basis of audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has no default as on the balance sheet date in repayment of dues to financial institutions or banks.
The Company has not issued any debentures and hence any default for repayment on this account does not
arise.

xii) Accordingto the information and explanations given to us, the company has not granted any loans and advances
on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

xiii) Paragraph 4(xiii) of the Orderis not applicable
xiv) Inouropinion, proper records have been maintained of the transactions and contractsand timely entries have
been made therein; also the shares, securities, debentures and other securities have been held by the company,

initsown name.

xv) According to information and explanations given to us, and the representations made by the management, the
Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from any bank or financial institution.

xvi) Based on our examinations of the records and information and explanations given to us during the year no term
loan has been obtained.

xvii)According to the information and explanations given to us, and an overall examination of the balance sheet of
the company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term investment.

xviii)The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares during the year.
xix) The company has notissued any debentures during the year nor there isany outstanding as on 31" March 2010.
xx) Thecompany has notraised any money by publicissues during the year

xxi) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by company has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

For S.J. AGRAWAL & ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Accountants

S.J. Agrawal
Partner
Membership No: 030273

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30" August, 2010
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010

INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE 4 03.2010 31.03.2009
Rs. Rs.

SOURCES OF FUNDS

SHARE CAPITAL
RESERVES & SURPLUS
SECURED LOAN

APPLICATION MONEY Warrants
DEFERRED TAXLIABILITY

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

FIXED ASSETS
GROSS BLOCK
LESS :DEPRECIATION

INVESTMENTS

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES
LESS :CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

DEFFERED Expenditure

34,269,670.00
165,566,687.38
302,462.00

87,605,300.00
862,000.00

17,112,210.00
155,746,794.57
585,943.00

16,475,300.00
640,000.00

288,606,119.38

190,560,247.57

54,299,592.90
11,661,201.00

52,812,510.90
6,867,003.00

42,638,391.90

231,001,616.00

17,654,412.48
3,325,972.00

45,945,507.90

134,824,053.00

22,379,113.95
13,916,790.28

14,328,440.48

637,671.00

8,462,323.67

1,328,363.00

288,606,119.38

190,560,247.57

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATES

ForS.J. AGRAWAL & ASSOCIATES,

Chartered Accountants Rahul Patwardhan Dhananjay Bendre DeeptiDebhane
(S.J. AGRAWAL) Director Director Company Secretary
Partner

Mem. Mo. 030273

PLACE : MUMBAI PLACE : PUNE

DATED: 12th August, 2010 DATED: 12th August, 2010
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ADD (LESS) : CURRENT TAX
TAXEFFECT OF TIMING DIFFERENCES
ORIGINATING DURING THE YEAR
TAXEFFECT OF TIMING DIFFERENCES
REVERSING DURING THE YEAR

ADD (LESS): PROVISION FOR FBT

PROFIT AFTER TAX
Balance B/F

BALANCE CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET

(4,334,000.00)
(222,000.00)

Greating Weslh. P & L AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010
INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2010
CURRENT PREVIOUS
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE YEAR YEAR
Rs. Rs.
INCOME
FROM OPERATION 26,685,000.00 20,796,248.60
INTEREST 242.,577.00 300,789.00
DIVIDEND 134,667.07 30,108.33
PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENT 23,111,068.50 14,706,936.10
OTHER INCOME 141,438.68 50,257.49
Total ->(a) 50,314,751.25 35,884,339.52
EXPENDITURE
ADMINISTRATIVE & OTHER EXPENSES H 14,230,076.44 16,439,916.08
DEPRECIATION 4,794,198.00 4,130,286.00
Total ->(b) 19,024,274.44 20,570,202.08
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR Total (a-b) 31,290,476.81 15,314,137.44

(3,460,000.00)
(250,000.00)

500,000.00
(325,000.00)

26,734,476.81
16,809,120.57

11,779,137.44
22,646,367.13

43,543,597.38

34,425,504.57

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATES

ForS.J. AGRAWAL & ASSOCIATES,

Chartered Accountants Rahul Patwardhan Dhananjay Bendre DeeptiDebhane
(S.J. AGRAWAL) Director Director Company Secretary
Partner

Mem. Mo. 030273

PLACE : MUMBAI PLACE : PUNE

DATED: 12th August, 2010 DATED: 12th August, 2010
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(Sched A to E)

INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

SCHEDULE "A"

SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED

6,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.2/- each
(Previous Year 1,30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each)

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED &PAID UP

1,71,34,835 Equity Shares of Rs.2/- each fully paid
(Pr. Year 17,11,221 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid)
(of the above 85,56,105 Shares allotted as fully paid-up by

w ay of bonus shares, by capitalisation of profits)

(Previous Year Nil)

SCHEDULE "B"
RESERVES & SURPLUS
Share Premium Account
Out Standing ESOP
Profit & Loss Account

SCHEDULE "C"
SECURED LOAN
Vehical Loan From ICICI

SCHEDULE "E"

INVESTMENTS

SHARES :

QUOTED ( fully paid up equity shares )
Share Application Money (Pending Allotment)
MUTUAL FUND

UNQUOTED

Share Application Money (Pending Allotment)

www.indiaco.com

AS AT
31.03.2010
Rs.

130,000,000.00

AS AT
31.03.2009
Rs.

130,000,000.00

34,269,670.00

17,112,210.00

34,269,670.00

17,112,210.00

119,328,865.00
2,694,225.00
43,543,597.38

118,547,740.00
2,773,550.00
34,425,504.57

165,566,687.38

155,746,794.57

302,462.00 585,943.00

302,462.00 585,943.00
3,792,316.00 144,053.00

412,500.00 -
1,500,000.00 6,300,000.00

173,096,800.00
52,200,000.00

72,428,000.00
55,952,000.00

231,001,616.00

134,824,053.00
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(Sched F TO G)

INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

SCHEDULE "F"
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES

A : CURRENT ASSETS
SUNDRY DEBTORS (UNSECURED & CONSIDERED GOOD)

MORE THAN SIXMONTHS
OTHERS

TOTAL (A)

: CASH & BANK

CASH IN HAND

BALANCE WITH BANK IN CURRENT A/C

BALANCE WITH BANK IN DEPOSIT A/C
TOTAL (B)

. LOANS AND ADVANCES

(UNSECURED, CONSIDRED GOOD)
ADVANCES
ADVANCES RECOVERABLE IN CASH OR IN
ADVANCE WITH STATUTORY AUTHORITIES
DEPOSITS

TOTAL (C)

GRAND TOTAL (A+ B +C)

SCHEDULE "G"

CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

A: CURRENT LIABILITIES

OUTSTANDING LIABILITY

B: PROVISIONS

FOR TAXATION

GRAND TOTAL (A +B)

www.indiaco.com

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2010 31.03.2009
Rs. Rs.
82,145.14 -
4,520,525.79 638,767.57
4,602,670.93 638,767.57
42,620.00 16,661.00
1,103,273.40 4,213,083.17
5,119,178.00 -
6,265,071.40 4,229,744.17
2,428,571.44 2,576,415.50
586,331.00 607,419.00
3,765,102.71 14,320,102.71
6,665.00 6,665.00
6,786,670.15 17,510,602.21

17,654,412.48

22,379,113.95

1,728,477.00 1,761,790.28
1,728,477.00 1,761,790.28
1,597,495.00 12,155,000.00
3,325,972.00 13,916,790.28
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(Sched H)

INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

SCHEDULE"H "

ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES

ADVERTISEMENT& PUBLICITY
AUDITORS' REMUNERATION
FINANCIAL CHARGES & EXPS
COMMUNICATION EXPS
CONVEYANCE & TRAVELLING EXPS
DIRECTOR'S REMUNERATION

BAD DEBTS

ANNUAL FEES AND SUBSCRIPTION

INSURANCE

INTERNET CHARGES

LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL FEES
GENERAL EXPENSES
PRINTING & STATIONERY
RENT & TAXES

REPAIRS AND MAINTANENCE
SALARIES AND ALLOWANCES
LEGAL FEES & EXPENSES
STAFF WELFARE EXPENSES
ESOP Expenses

POSTAGE & COURIER
POWER & FUEL

www.indiaco.com

AS AT AS AT
31.03.2010 31.03.2009
Rs. Rs.
1,129,092.00 1,076,912.30
50,000.00 50,000.00
58,701.83 158,906.21
240,340.00 449,411.03
895,951.39 2,059,995.31
22,000.00 12,000.00
5,714.50 98,891.95
55,000.00 85,000.00
21,875.00 1,814.00
237,931.00 253,858.00
490,900.00 706,572.00
64,184.00 53,291.00
207,577.00 137,112.60
644,997.00 233,007.00
242,266.72 344,957.05
8,561,221.00 8,223,885.00
267,337.00 57,733.00
92,992.00 1,066,999.63
611,367.00 903,665.00
51,339.00 20,765.00
279,290.00 445,140.00
14,230,076.44 16,439,916.08
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SCHEDULE 'I'
STATEMENT ON SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNT
A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF FINANCIALSTATEMENT
The Financial Statements are prepared on historical cost convention and the mercantile system of accounting. The accounts are

prepared on going concern basis and are consistent with generally accepted accounting principles.

2. CASH FLOW STATEMENT
The cash flow statement is prepared under the suggestive 'Indirect Method' of Accounting Standard-3 'Cash Flow Statements'

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the same isannexed herewith.

3. DEPRECIATION

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition including any attributable expenditure to bring asset to the working condition, less
accumulated depreciation. Assets under installation or construction as at the Balance Sheet date are shown as capital work in
progress.

Depreciation has been charged on the Fixed Assets under the written down value method, at the rates prescribed under Schedule
XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.

4. REVENUE RECOGNITION
Income from professional fees is recognised on completion of services. Interest on deposits is recognised on accrual basis.

Dividend income from investments is recognised on cash basis.

5. INVESTMENTS

> Long term Investments are valued at the cost of acquisition. Current Investments are valued at cost or market price which
everisless. Profit and loss on the currentinvestments is calculated on Firstin First out (FIFO) basis.

4 Investment is treated as current/ temporary;i.e., intention at the time of investing is to dispose the relevant investment in

the 'near future' orthe subsidiary operates under severe long-term restrictions impairing transfer of funds to the parent.
6. TAXATION

Tax expenses are recognised as per the provisions of Income tax Act, 1961 at the prescribed tax rates of the relevant assessment
year. Tax expenses include current tax and deferred tax. The deferred tax assets/ liabilities for the year, arising on account of timing
differences, are recognised in the profit & Loss Account and the accumulated effect thereof is shown in the Balance Sheet as per
the provisions of AS-22 ' Accounting For Taxes on Income' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

7. FOREIGN CURRENCY
Transactions in Foreign Currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of booking the contract/ transaction.
Any gain or loss arising on receipt/payment due to foreign exchange rate fluctuation is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

8. EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME
The compensation cost relating to employee stock option scheme is determined by intrinsic value method. The compensation cost
isamortised over the vesting period of the option on straight line basis.

9. PROVISIONS
Provisions for expenses and liabilities are made on the basis of reliable estimate of the financial obligation occurring as a result of

past event wherein the probable outflows of resources exist.

www.indiaco.com 60



N\
/\
Greating Wealth. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

B. NOTES TO ACCOUNT

1. SEGMENT REPORTING
During the Financial Year 2009-10, the Company has income under only one reportable segment i.e., Advisory and consultancy
services. However company had substantialincome from its investments.

2. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE
Related party disclosures as per the Accounting Standard-18 'Related Party Disclosures' issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India are given as follows:

During the year Company incurred Expenses on behalf of IndiaCo Telecom Pvt.Ltd., Subsidiary, amounting to Rs. 926/-. However
same are recoverablein nature.

3. EARNING PER SHARE

The earning per share has been computed on the basis of profits attributable to the Equity Share Holders with respect to weighted
number of equity shares according to the provisions of the Accounting Standard-20 'Earning Per Share' issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. The detailed working is given herein below.

Particulars 2009-10 2008-09

Net Profit attributable to Equity share holders 2,67,34,477 1,17,79,138
Weighted Number of Equity Shares 1,71,21,637 17,01,476
Basic Earning Per Share 1.56* 6.92
Note * Post Bonus 1:1 & Split of Rs 10/- into Rs 2/-

4. INCOME TAX & DEFFERED TAX PROVISION

In compliance with the Accounting Standard-22 'Accounting For Taxes on Income'issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India, the company has accounted net debit of Rs. 2,22,000 on account of deferred tax liabilities. The major components of the
deferred tax asset and liabilities arising on account of timing differences are:

Amounts (')
Particulars 2009-10 2008-09
Reversal of deferred tax liabilities pertaining to earlier years - 5,00,000
Debit of deferred tax liability arising on account of timing (2,22,000) (2,50,000)
difference of depreciation during the year
Net Deferred Tax (Liability)/ Asset (2,22,000) 2,50,000

5. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

There is no impairment of fixed assets during the financial 2009-10, as such the provision for impairment of assets as per
Accounting Standard (AS-28) 'Impairment of Assets' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India is not made in the
books of account.

6. Employee Stock option plan (ESOP)

During the financial year 2009-10 the company has granted 2,38,100 (Previous Year 95,000) employee stock options under
'Employee Scheme Option Scheme 2007' vide resolution passed by the compensation committee in its meeting held on 9th July,
2009. The compensation cost relating to employee stock option scheme is determined by intrinsic value method and amortised
over the vesting period of four years in accordance with the SEBI (Employee stock option scheme and employee stock purchase
scheme) Guidelines, 1999. The details of options granted are as follows:
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ESOP Scheme details

Ac2ud LEeLI0q
AS2{llud pelloq

. . Option Vesting each No. of Options | No. of Options No. of Options No. of
Scheme Vesting Period year At the exercised Cancelled/ Options
Opening during the year | lapsed during the | outstanding
year at the end of
[ | the year
% % % % ‘000 '000 ‘000 '000
Grant- | A 29.10.2007 To 25 25 25 25 5.00 - - 5.00
29.10.2011
Grant- |1 B 29.10.2007 To 25 25 25 25 70.00 11.125 10.50 48.375
29.10.2011
Grant- Il 28.11.2007 To 25 25 25 25 0.50 - 0.00 0.50
28.11.2011
Grant- Il 17.10.2008 To 25 25 25 25 95.00 11.50 33.00 50.50
17.10.2012
Grant- IV A 09.07.2009 To 50 20 20 10 208.10 - 31.10 177.00
09.07.2013
Grant- IV B 09.07.2009 To 50 20 20 10 30.00 - 10.00 20.00
09.07.2013
TOTAL 408.60 22.625 84.60| 301,375
Details of ESOP Cost:
Scheme Number of Grant Price | Relevant Market | Intrinsic Value ESOP
Options Rs. Price per option Compensatio
outstanding'00 Rs. Rs. n cost for the
0 Grant Rs
Grant- | A 5.00 45 50 5 25,000
Grant- |1 B 48.375 35 50 15 7,25,625
Grant- Il 0.50 43 61 18 9,000
Grant- Il 50.50 38 42 4 2,02,000
Grant- IV A 177.00 24 35 1" 19,47,000
Grant- IV B 20.00 31 35 4 80,000
Total 301,375 - - - 29,88,625
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Details of ESOP Cost:
Scheme Number of Grant Price | Relevant Market | Intrinsic Value ESOP
Options Rs. Price per option Compensatio
outstanding'00 Rs. Rs. n cost for the
0 Grant Rs
Grant- | A 5.00 45 50 5 25,000
Grant- | B 48.375 35 50 15 7,25,625
Grant- Il 0.50 43 61 18 9,000
Grant- Il 50.50 38 42 4 2,02,000
Grant- IV A 177.00 24 35 11 19,47,000
Grant- IV B 20.00 31 35 4 80,000
Total 301,375 - - - 29,88,625
7. Foreign Currency Out Flows and Inflows
Particulars of foreign currency Inflows and out flows:
(N Inflows:
Particulars
2009-10 2008-09
Foreign Amounts Foreign Amounts
Exchange (Rs.) Exchange (Rs.)
Share Application Money - -
8824USD 4,36,523 7,749 USD 3,61,262
Export Services
2,866 GBP 2,27,146
Total 4,36,523 5,88,408
1. Outflow:
2009-10 2008-09
Particulars
Foreign Amounts Foreign Amounts
Exchange (Rs.) Exchange (Rs.)
300 GBP 24,400 1,830 GBP 1,50,029
Foreign Travel Expenditure
600 USD 27,865 1,000 USD 33,875
Total 52,265 1,83,904
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8. Break-up of Auditor Remuneration:
Particulars 2009-10 2008-09
Statutory Audit 50,000 50,000
Certification 20,000 1,00,000
9. Requirements of para 3 & 4 regarding of part Il of schedule VI to the companies Act, 1956 are not

applicable to the company.

10. Previous Year's figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever considered necessary.

As perourreport of even date

ForS.J. Agrawal & Associates, For and on Behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
SJAgrawal Rahul Patwardhan Dhananjay Bendre DeeptiDhebane
Partner Managing Director Director Company Secretary

Membership No: 030273

Place: Mumbai Place: Pune
Date: August 12,2010 Date: August 12,2010
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CASH FLOW

INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010
Amount in Rupees

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit/(Loss) After tax
Adjustments for :

09-10

08-09

26,734,476.81

11,779,137.44

ESOP W/off 611,367.00 903,665.00
Depreciation 4,794,198.00 4,130,286.00
Deffered Tax 222,000.00 (250,000.00)
Dividend Income (134,667.07) (30,108.33)

Interest Income

Prior Period Expense
(Profit)/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (Net)

Operating Profit/(Loss) before working capital changes

Adjustments for :

(242,577.00)
(504,174.00)

(300,789.00)

31,480,623.74

16,232,191.11

(increase)/Decrease in Trade & Other receivables 6,760,028.70 2,592,417.45
increase/(Decrease) in sundry creditors & Other (10,590,818.28) 1,329,912.73
Total (3,830,789.58) 3,922,330.18

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(Purchase)/Sale of fixed assets
(Purchase)/Sale of Investments

Divi

dend Income

Interest Income

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

27,649,834.16

20,154,521.29

(1,487,082.00)

(96,177,563.00)
134,667.07
242,577.00

(6,361,583.40)

(35,121,864.87)
30,108.33
300,789.00

(97,287,400.93)

(41,152,550.94)

71,672,894.00

13,432,293.00

NET CASH FLOW 2,035,327.23 (7,565,736.65)
CASH OR CASH EQUIVALENTS AS BEGINNING 4,229,744.17 11,795,480.82
CASH OR CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END 6,265,071.40 4,229,744.17
NET 2,035,327.23 (7,565,736.65)

Rahul Patwardhan
DIRECTOR

Dhananjay Bendre
DIRECTOR

DeeptiDhebane
COMPANY SECRETARY

We have verified the above Cash Flow Statement of M/s Indiaco Ventures Limited from the Audited Annual Accounts for the Year

ended 31st March, 2010 and found the same to be drawn in accordance therewith.
FOR

S.J. AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Accountants
(S.J.Agarwal)

Partner (Mem. No.030273) Mumbai, Dated : 12th August, 2010
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INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED.
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

I REGISTRATION DETAILS
a) Registration No | L51909PN1983PLC129492

b) Balance Sheet Date | 3 | 1 | | 0 | 3 | | 2 | 0 | 1 |0 |

Il. CAPITALRAISED DURING THE YEAR (AMT. IN RS. THOUSAND)

a) Publiclssue | ] | N | | | L | - | b) Right Issue | ] | N | | | L | - |
c)Bonus Issue | 1 | 7 | 1 | 1 | 2 | d) Other | 0 | 0 | 0 | 4 | 5 |

. POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (AMT. IN RS. THOUSAND)

a) Total Liabilities| 2 | 8 | 8 | 6 [ 0o | 6 | TotalAssets | 2 [ s [ s [ 6 | 0 | 6 |
b) Sources of Funds :

RS e e e S bl A R R R R
Secured Loans | 0 | 0 | 3 | 0 | 2 | Applicant Money | 8 | 7 | 6 | 0 | 5 |
Deferred TaxLiability [ o [ o [ 8 [ 6 | 2 |

c) Application of funds :
Net fixed assets o] 2]6] 3]

[e2)

| Investments | 2 | 3 | 1 [ o | o |

N

Net Current Assets |1 a]3]2]s)] Misc. Expenditure | o | o [ 6 | 3 |

[e2)

V. PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY (AMOUNT IN RS. THOUSANDS)

Total Income | 5 | 0 | 3 | 1 | 5 | Total Expenditure | 1 | 9 | 0 | 2 | 4 |
Profit Before Tax | 3 | 1 | 2 | 9 | 1 | Profit After Tax | 2 | 6 | 7 | 3 | 4 |
Earning pershare | Rs |1.56 | Dividend per share | | | NIL |

V. GENERIC NAMES OF THREE PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS/SERVICES OF COMPANY
Code notavailable.

Forand on Behalf of Board of Directors

Rahul Patwardhan Dhananjay Bendre DeeptiDhebane
Vice Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director & COO Company Secretary
Place: Pune

Date:12th August, 2010
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INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 (3) AND (5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

NAME OF THE SUBSIDIARY :

INDIACO TELECOM PRIVATE LIMITED

1. FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE SUBSIDIARY ENDEND ON :

31.3.2010

2. NO. OF SHARES HELD BY INDIACO VENTURE LIMITED :

EQUITY HOLDINGS

219180 SHARES OF Rs.10/- EACH FULLY PAID

EXTENT OF HOLDINGS

99.40%

SUBSIDIARY OF THE HOLDING COMPANY

3. NET AGGREGATE OF SUBSIDIARY'S PROFIT / LOSS SO FAR AS IT CONCERNS THE MEMBERS OF Amount Rs.
INDIACO VENTURES LTD. (361,583)
A. NOT DEALT WITH IN THE ACCOUNT OF INDIACO VENTURES LTD.FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST

MARCH, 2010

|. FOR THE SUBSIDIARY'S FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED AS IN 1 ABOVE (83,702)
Il. FOR THE PREVIOUS YEARS OF THE SUBSIDIARY SINCE IT BECAME A (277,881)
SUBSIDIARY OF THE HOLDING COMPANY

B.DEALT WITH IN THE ACCOUNT OF INDIACO VENTURES LTD.FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010

|. FOR THE SUBSIDIARY'S FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED AS IN 1 ABOVE NIL

Il. FOR THE PREVIOUS YEARS OF THE SUBSIDIARY SINCE IT BECAME A NIL

4. MATERIAL CHANGES IN THE INTEREST OF INDIACO VENTURES LTD BETWEEN
THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND 31ST
MARCH 2010

A. FIXED ASSETS NONE
B. INVESTMENTS NONE
C. MONEY LENT NONE
D. MONEY BORROWED NONE
ForS.J. AGRAWAL & ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Accountants Rahul Patwardhan Dhananjay Bendre DeeptiDebhane

(S.J. AGRAWAL)
Partner
Mem. Mo. 030273

Director Director

PLACE : MUMBAI
DATED : 12th August, 2010

www.indiaco.com

Company Secretary

PLACE : PUNE
DATED : 12th August, 2010
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INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED
STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 (3) AND (5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

NAME OF THE SUBSIDIARY : INDIACO HEALTHCARE PRIVATE LIMITED

1. FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE SUBSIDIARY ENDEND ON : 31.3.2010

2. NO. OF SHARES HELD BY INDIACO VENTURE LIMITED :

EQUITY HOLDINGS 460000 SHARES OF Rs.10/- EACH FULLY PAID
EXTENT OF HOLDINGS 100.00%

3. NET AGGREGATE OF SUBSIDIARY'S PROFIT / LOSS SO FAR AS IT CONCERNS THE MEMBERS OF Amount Rs.

INDIACO VENTURES LTD. (17,660)

A. NOT DEALT WITH IN THE ACCOUNT OF INDIACO VENTURES LTD.FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST

MARCH, 2010
|. FOR THE SUBSIDIARY'S FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED AS IN 1 ABOVE (17,660)
Il. FOR THE PREVIOUS YEARS OF THE SUBSIDIARY SINCE IT BECAME A (17,660)

SUBSIDIARY OF THE HOLDING COMPANY

B.DEALT WITH IN THE ACCOUNT OF INDIACO VENTURES LTD.FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010

|. FOR THE SUBSIDIARY'S FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED AS IN 1 ABOVE NIL

Il. FOR THE PREVIOUS YEARS OF THE SUBSIDIARY SINCE IT BECAME A NIL
SUBSIDIARY OF THE HOLDING COMPANY

4. MATERIAL CHANGES IN THE INTEREST OF INDIACO VENTURES LTD BETWEEN
THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND 31ST

MARCH 2010

A. FIXED ASSETS NONE
B. INVESTMENTS NONE
C. MONEY LENT NONE
D. MONEY BORROWED NONE

ForS.). AGRAWAL & ASSOCIATES,

Chartered Accountants Rahul Patwardhan Dhananjay Bendre Deepti Debhane
(S.J. AGRAWAL) Director Director Company Secretary
Partner

Mem. Mo. 030273

PLACE : MUMBAI PLACE : PUNE
DATED: 12th August, 2010 DATED: 12th August, 2010
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Auditors report
PRADEEP GUPTA

AUDITORS' REPORT Chartered Accountants

To the Members of M/s INDIACO TELECOM PRIVATE LIMITED

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of M/s INDIACO TELECOM PRIVATE LIMITED, as at 31st March 2010, the
Profitand Loss Account for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

2. We conducted our auditin accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatements. An auditincludes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosuresin
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2003, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure, a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

4, Further to ourcommentsinthe Annexure referred to above, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit;
b.Inour opinion, the company has kept proper books of account as required by law so far as appears from our
examination of those books.
c.The balance sheet, profit and loss account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account;
d. Inour opinion, the balance sheet and profit & loss account dealt with by this report comply with the
accounting standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;
e.Onthe basis of written representation received from the directors, as on 31st March 2010 and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directoris disqualified as on 31st March 2010 from being
appointed as a directorinterms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;
f. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:
I)Inthe case of the balance sheet, of the state of the affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2010;
ii)In the case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the Loss for the year ended on that date.

For PRADEEP GUPTA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(PROPRIETOR)
Membership No. : 048979

Place:Pune
Date: 14th July, 2010/
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i)

D)

Vi)

vii)

viii)

Auditors report
PRADEEP GUPTA

Chartered Accountants
Annexure to the Auditor's Report

Ref: INDIACO TELECOM PRIVATE LIMITED
Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date

Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control
procedures commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business. During the course of our audit we
have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in internal controls.

According to the information and explanation provided by the management, there have been no contracts or
arrangements during the period that need to be entered into the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956. Therefore, the provisions of clauses (v)(a) and (b) of the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2003 (as
amended) are notapplicable.

Theinternal auditis conducted by internal auditors appointed by its holding Company and the same is commensurate
with its size and nature of its business.

a) The company s regularin depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including fund, investor
education protection fund, employee's state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess
and other material statutory dues applicable toiit.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payablein respectofincome tax,
wealth tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess werein arrears,asat 31st March 2010 for the period of more
than sixmonths from the date they became payable.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of sales tax, income tax, customs duty;,
wealth tax, excise duty and cess, which have not been deposited on accountof anydispute.

The Company hasaccumulated losses at the end of the financial period; which are more than fifty per cent of its net
worth. The Company hasincurred cash losses of Rs. 1.14 Lacs during the financial period covered by our audit.

In our opinion, proper records have been maintained of the transactions and contracts and timely entries have been
made therein; also the company, inits own name, has held the shares, securities, debentures and other securities.
According to the information and explanations given to us, and an overall examination of the balance sheet of the
company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term investment. No long term
funds have been used to finance short-term assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by company has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit.

As per the information and explanations given to us and taking into consideration, the nature of the business of the
company, clause (i), (ii), (iii), (vi), (viii), (xi), (xii), (xiii), (xv), (xvi), (xviii), (xix) & (xx) of paragraph 4 of the Companies
(Auditors Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

For PRADEEP GUPTA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(PROPRIETOR)

Membership No. : 048979

Place:Pune
Date :14thJuly, 2010
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010

INDIACO TELECOM PRIVATE LIMITED

Indiaco Centre 4th Floor, Symphony, Range Hill Road, Shivaji Nagar, Pune - 411020

Balance Sheet as At 31st March 2010.

SOURCES OF FUNDS

Share Capital

Reserves & Surplus

Share Application Money

Total :
APPLICATION OF FUNDS

Investment (at cost )
Current assets, loans and Advances:

(a) Cash and Bank balances
(b) Loans & Advance

Current liabilities and provisions :

(a) Liabilities

Net Current Assets
Deferred Tax Asset

Misc Expenditure :
(to the extent not w/off or adjusted )
Balance in Profit & Loss Alc

Total :

Notes To Accounts “E”

As per our report of even date

PRADEEP GUPTA

Chartered Accountants
Pradeep Gupta
Proprietor

Mem. No. 048979

PLACE : PUNE
DATE: 14th July, 2010

56,993,500.00

"A"
g
IICH
"o
125,956.00
73,911.00
199,867.00
20,000.00
20,000.00

56,993,500.00

31.03.2010
Amount Rs.

2,205,000.00

54,788,500.00

56,185,000.00

179,867.00

160,000.00

107,050.00

361,583.00

For and on behalf of the Board

Rahul Patwardhan
Director

www.indiaco.com

31.03.2009
Amount Rs.

300,000.00

56,367,500.00

56,667,500.00

56,150,000.00

255,782.00
255,782.00
253,163.00
253,163.00
2,619.00
124,000.00
113,000.00
277,881.00
56,667,500.00
DhananjayBendre
Director



P&L AT 31ST MARCH, 2010

INDIACO TELECOM PRIVATE LIMITED

Indiaco Centre 4th Floor, Symphony, Range Hill Road, Shivaji Nagar, Pune - 411020
Profit & Loss for the Year Ended on 31st March 2010.
Year Ended Period Ended
31.03.2010 31.03.2009
Amount Rs. Amount Rs.
INCOME
- Income from Operation - -
Total a-> - _
EXPENDITURE
Auditor Remuneration
- Audit 10,000.00 10,000.00
- Income Tax 5,000.00 5,000.00
- Misc 5,000.00 5,000.00
Bank Charges 4,446.00 6,106.68
Travelling Expenses - 110,858.00
Preliminary Exps W/off 5,950.00 5,950.00
Professional Fees 22,600.00 250,561.32
Domain Charges - 6,375.00
Legal Exps. 66,706.00 2,030.00
Total b-> 119,702.00 401,881.00
Profit (Loss) Before tax  (a-b) (119,702.00) (401,881.00)
Tax Effect of Timing Differences Originating
During the Year 36,000.00 124,000.00
Profit (Loss) After Tax (83,702.00) (277,881.00)
Balance B/F (277,881.00) -
Surplus carried over to Balance Sheet (361,583.00) (277,881.00)
Notes To Accounts “e”
As perourreport of even date
PRADEEP GUPTA For and on behalf of the Board
Rahul Patwardhan Dhananjay Bendre
Director Director
Chartered Accountants
Pradeep Gupta
Proprietor

Mem. No. 048979

PLACE : PUNE
DATE : 14th July, 2010

www.indiaco.com
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Schedules forming part of the Balance sheet as at 31.03.10

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2010

SCHEDULE ‘A’ : SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
600,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-Up

220500 (Pr. Year 30000) Equity Shares
of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up.

SCHEDULE "B" RESERVES & SURPLUS
Share Premium Account
SCHEDULE 'C' : INVESTMENTS
(i) UnQuoted - Non Trade (at cost )
Info Dynamic Telesystem Pt.Ltd.
Verity Technologies Pwt. Ltd.
SCHEDULE 'D' : CURRENT ASSETS & LIABILITIES

Cash In Hand
Balances with Bank in Current A/c

Current Liabilities :
Sundry Liabilities

AS AT
31.03.2010

6,000,000.00

2,205,000.00

54,788,500.00

37,723,500.00
18,461,500.00  56,185,000.00

90,000.00
35,956.00 125,956.00
125,956.00
20,000.00
20,000.00

www.indiaco.com

37,700,000.00

18,450,000.00

255,782.00

AS AT
31.03.2009

6,000,000.00

300,000.00

56,150,000.00

255,782.00

255,782.00

253,163.00

253,163.00
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ITPL Notes

SCHEDULE 'E'
STATEMENT ON SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNT

A.SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT
The Financial Statements are prepared on historical cost convention and the mercantile system of accounting. The
accounts are prepared on going concern basis and are consistent with generally accepted accounting principles.

2. REVENUE RECOGNITION
Income from professional fees is recognised on completion of services. Interest on deposits is recognised on accrual
basis. Dividend income from investments is recognised on cash basis.

3. INVESTMENTS
Investments are valued at the cost of acquisition. Profitand loss on the current investments is calculated on Firstin First
out (FIFO) basis.

4, TAXATION
Tax expenses are recognised as per the provisions of Income tax Act, 1961 at the prescribed tax rates of the relevant
assessment year. Tax expenses include current taxand deferred tax.
The deferred tax assets/liabilities for the year, arising on account of timing differences, are recognised in the profit & Loss
Account and the accumulated effect thereof is shown in the Balance Sheet as per the provisions of AS-22 ' Accounting For
Taxes on Income'issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

5. FOREIGN CURRENCY
Transactions in Foreign Currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of booking the contract/
transaction. Any gain or loss arising on receipt/payment due to foreign exchange rate fluctuation is recognized in the
Profitand Loss Account.

6. PROVISIONS
Provisions for expenses and liabilities are made on the basis of reliable estimate of the financial obligation occurringasa
result of past event wherein the probable outflows of resources exist.

B. NOTES TO ACCOUNT
1. Break-up of Audit Fees:
Particulars 2009-10 2008-09
Statutory Audit 10,000 10,000
Taxation Matters 5,000 5,000
Others 5,000 5,000
2. Requirements of para 3 & 4 regarding of part Il of schedule VI to the companies Act, 1956 are not

applicable to the company.

Asperourreport of even date

PRADEEP GUPTA Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants Rahul Patwardhan Dhananjay Bendre
Director Director

Pradeep Gupta

Proprietor

Mem. No. 048979

PLACE:PUNE
DATE : 14th July, 2010
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ITPL Abstract

INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED.
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

L. REGISTRATION DETAILS
a) Registration No | U64201PN2008PTC131944 |

b) Balance Sheet Date | 3 | 1 | | 0 | 3 | | 2 | 0 | 1 |0 |

. CAPITALRAISED DURING THE YEAR
(AMT. IN RS. THOUSAND)

a) PublicIssue [ In] o] -] b) Right Issue [-In] [ ] -]
c) Bonus Issue | ; | N | | | L | ; | d) Private | 0 | y | 9 | 0 | 5 |
Placement

. POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (AMT. IN RS. THOUSAND)

a) Total Liabilities s [ 6o ] o] 4] Total Assets | s [e]o]o]a]
b) Sources of Funds : Reserves &
Paid up Capital [ - 2]2]0]s| Surplus [ s |a|7]8]o9]

Secured Loans | - | N | [ | L | - | Unsecured Loans | - | N | l | L | - |

c) Application of funds :

Net fixed assets | ; | N | | | L | ; | Investments | 5 | 6 | 1 | 8 | 5 |
Net Current Assets | 0 | 0 | 1 | 8 | 0 | Misc. Expenditure | 0 | 0 | 1 | 0 | 7 |
Accumulated Losses | 0 | 3 | 6 | 2 | Deferred Tax | 0 | 0 | 1 | 6 | 0 |

IV. PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY (AMOUNT IN RS. THOUSANDS)

Total Income [ - n] o[ o] -] Total Expenditure | | | 120 |
Profit (Loss) Before Tax | | | (120) | Profit After Tax & Adj | | | (84) |
Earning per share | Rs | NIL | Dividend pershare | | | NIL |

V. GENERIC NAMES OF THREE PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS/SERVICES OF COMPANY
Tele Communication
For and on Behalf of Board of Directors

Rahul Patwardhan Dhananjay Bendre
Director Director
Place: Pune

Date : 14th, July, 2010
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Auditors report

PRADEEP GUPTA

Chartered Accountants
AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of M/s INDIACO HEALTH CAREPRIVATE LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of M/s INDIACO HEALTH CAREPRIVATE LIMITED, as at 31st March 2010, the
Profitand Loss Account for the period ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our auditin accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards require that

we planand perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of

material misstatements. An auditincludes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
inthe financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Asrequired by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2003, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-

section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annexure, a statement on the matters specified

in paragraphs4and5 of the said Order.

Furtherto our commentsinthe Annexure referred to above, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, the company has kept proper books of account as required by law so far as appears from our
examination of those books.

c. The balance sheet, profit and loss account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. Inour opinion, the balance sheet and profit & loss account dealt with by this report comply with the accounting
standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

e. Onthe basis of written representation received from the directors, ason 31st March 2010 and taken onrecord
by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directoris disqualified as on 31st March 2010 from being
appointed as a directorin terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

f. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts
give theinformation required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

i) Inthe case of the balance sheet, of the state of the affairs of the Company as
at31st March 2010;

ii) Inthe case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the Loss for the period ended on
that date.

For PRADEEP GUPTA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(PROPRIETOR)
Membership No. :048979

Place
Date

:Pune
:14th July, 2010
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Auditors report

PRADEEP GUPTA

Chartered Accountants

Annexure to the Auditor's Report
Ref: INDIACO HEALTH CAREPRIVATE LIMITED

Referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date

i)

i)

i)

v)

Vi)

vii)

viii)

Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal
control procedures commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business. During the
course of our audit we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weaknessesininternal
controls.

According to the information and explanation provided by the management, there have been no contracts or
arrangements during the period that need to be entered into the register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956. Therefore, the provisions of clauses (v)(a) and (b) of the Companies (Auditors' Report)
Order, 2003 (asamended) are not applicable.

Theinternalauditis conducted by internal auditors appointed by its holding Company and the same is
commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

a)The companyis regularin depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory duesincludingfund,
investor education protection fund, employee's state material statutory dues applicable toit.

b)According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
income tax, wealth tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise duty and cesswereinarrears, asat31st March 2010 for
the period of more than sixmonths from the date they became payable.

c)According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of sales tax, income tax, customs
duty, wealth tax, excise duty and cess, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

The Company has accumulated losses at the end of the financial period; which are more than fifty per cent of its
net worth. The Company hasincurred cash losses of Rs. 2660/- during the financial period covered by our audit.
In our opinion, proper records have been maintained of the transactions and contracts and timely entries have
been made therein; also the company, inits own name, has held the shares, securities, debentures and other
securities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, and an overall examination of the balance sheet of
the company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term investment. No
long term funds have been used to finance short-term assets.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by company has been noticed or
reported during the course of our audit.

As per the information and explanations given to us and taking into consideration, the nature of the business of
the company, clause (i), (ii), (iii), (vi), (viii), (xi), (xii), (xiii), (xv), (xvi), (xviii), (xix) & (xx) of paragraph 4 of the
Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company.

For PRADEEP GUPTA
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(PROPRIETOR)

Membership No. : 048979

Place:Pune

Date :14thJuly, 2010
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2010

INDIACO HEALTH CARE PRIVATE LIMITED
Indiaco Centre 4th Floor, Symphony, Range Hill Road, Shivaji Nagar,

Pune -411020

Balance Sheet as At 31st March 2010.

SOURCES OF FUNDS

31.03.2010
Amount Rs.

Share Capital "A" 4,600,000
Reserve & Surplus
Share Premium 13,500,000
Total : 18,100,000
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Investment (at cost ) "B" 17,712,500
Current assets, loans and Advances: "C"
(a) Cash and Bank balances 154,340
(b) Sundry Receivable 100,000
254,340
Current liabilities and provisions :
(a) Liabilities 15,000
15,000
Net Current Assets 239,340
Misc Expenditure : 130,500
(to the extent not w/off or adjusted )
Balance in Profit & Loss A/c 17,660
Total : 18,100,000
Notes To Accounts “D”
As perourreport of even date
PRADEEP GUPTA Forand on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants Rahul Patwardhan DhananjayBendre
Pradeep Gupta Director Director
Proprietor
Mem. No. 048979
PLACE : PUNE PLACE : PUNE

DATE : 14th July, 2010 DATE : 14th July, 2010
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P&L AT 31ST MARCH, 2010

INDIACO HEALTH CARE PRIVATE LIMITED
Indiaco Centre 4th Floor, Symphony, Range Hill Road, Shivaji Nagar

, Pune -411020

Profit & Loss for the Period Ended on 31st March 2010.

INCOME

-Income from Operation

EXPENDITURE

Auditor Remuneration
Legal Exps.

P rofit (Loss) Before tax
Provision For Tax
Profit (Loss) After Tax
Balance B/F

Total a->

Total b->

(a-b)

Profit (Loss) carried over to Balance Sheet

Notes To Accounts
As per our report of even date

PRADEEP GUPTA
Chartered Accountants
Pradeep Gupta
Proprietor

Mem. No. 048979

PLACE:PUNE
DATE : 14th July, 2010

IID"

Forand on behalf of the Board
Rahul Patwardhan
Director

PLACE:PUNE
DATE : 14th July, 2010

www.indiaco.com

31.03.2010
Amount Rs.

15,000
2,660

17,660

(17,660)

(17,660)

(17,660)

Dhananjay Bendre
Director
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Schedules forming part of the Balance sheet as at 31.03.10

INDIACO HEALTH CARE PRIVATE LIMITED

Indiaco Centre 4th Floor, Symphony, Range Hill Road, Shivaji Nagar,
Pune -411020

SCHEDULE FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2010

AS AT
31.03.2010
SCHEDULE 'A': SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
500,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 5,000,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-Up
460000 Equity Shares
of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up. 4,600,000
SCHEDULE 'B': INVESTMENTS
(i) UnQuoted - Non Trade (at cost)
Laser Cosmetics PvtLtd-Eq Sh 12,000,000
Laser Cosmetics PvtLtd-PrefSh 5,712,500 17,712,500
SCHEDULE 'C': CURRENT ASSETS & LIABILITIES
Balances with Bank
Current Account 154,340
154,340
Sundry Receivable 100,000
254,340
Current Liabilities :
Provision for Audit Fees 15,000
15,000

www.indiaco.com
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IHPL Notes

SCHEDULE 'E'
STATEMENT ON SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNT

A.SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT
The Financial Statements are prepared on historical cost convention and the mercantile system of accounting. The
accounts are prepared on going concern basis and are consistent with generally accepted accounting principles.

2. REVENUE RECOGNITION
Income from professional fees is recognised on completion of services. Interest on deposits is recognised on accrual
basis. Dividend income from investments is recognised on cash basis.

3. INVESTMENTS
Investments are valued at the cost of acquisition. Profitand loss on the current investments is calculated on Firstin First
out (FIFO) basis.

4, TAXATION
Tax expenses are recognised as per the provisions of Income tax Act, 1961 at the prescribed tax rates of the relevant
assessment year. Tax expenses include current taxand deferred tax.
The deferred tax assets/liabilities for the year, arising on account of timing differences, are recognised in the profit & Loss
Account and the accumulated effect thereof is shown in the Balance Sheet as per the provisions of AS-22 ' Accounting For
Taxes on Income'issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

5. FOREIGN CURRENCY
Transactions in Foreign Currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of booking the contract/
transaction. Any gain or loss arising on receipt/payment due to foreign exchange rate fluctuation is recognized in the
Profitand Loss Account.

6. PROVISIONS
Provisions for expenses and liabilities are made on the basis of reliable estimate of the financial obligation occurringasa
result of past event wherein the probable outflows of resources exist.

B. NOTES TO ACCOUNT
1. Break-up of Audit Fees:
Particulars 2009-10
Statutory Audit 10,000
Others 5,000
2. Requirements of para 3 & 4 regarding of part Il of schedule VI to the companies Act, 1956 are not

applicable to the company.

As perourreport of even date

PRADEEP GUPTA For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Rahul Patwardhan Dhananjay Bendre
Pradeep Gupta Director Director
Proprietor

Mem. No. 048979

PLACE:PUNE PLACE: PUNE
DATE : 14th July, 2010 DATE : 14th July, 2010
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IHPL Abstract

INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED.
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

l. REGISTRATION DETAILS
a) Registration No | U24240PN2009PTC134476 |

b) Balance Sheet Date | 3 | 1 | | 0 | 3 | | 2 | 0 | 1 |0 |

Il CAPITALRAISED DURING THE YEAR
(AMT. IN RS. THOUSAND)

a) PubliclIssue [ - n] o[ o] -] b) Right Issue - In e -]
c) Bonus Issue | ] | N | | | L | ; | d) Private | 0 | 4 | 6 | 0 | 0 |
Placement

L. POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYMENT OF FUNDS (AMT. IN RS. THOUSAND)

a) Total Liabilities | 1 | 8 | 1 | 0 | 0 | Total Assets | 1 | 8 | 1 | 0 | 0 |
b) Sources of Funds : Reserves &
Paid up Capital | 0 | 4 | 6 | 0 | 0 | surplus | 1 | 3 | 5 | 0 | 0 |

Secured Loans [ -~ o] -] Unsecuredloans | - | N[ 1 [ L | -]

c) Application of funds :

Net fixed assets | ] | N | | | L | ; | Investments | 1 | 7 | 7 | 1 | 2 |
Net Current Assets | 0 | 0 | 2 | 3 | 9 | Misc. Expenditure | 0 | 0 | 1 | 3 | 1 |
Accumulated Losses | 0 | 0 | 1 | 8 |

IV. PERFORMANCE OF COMPANY (AMOUNT IN RS. THOUSANDS)

Total Income | - | N | I | L | - | Total Expenditure | | | 17.66
Profit (Loss) Before Tax | | | (17.66) | Profit After Tax & Adj | | | (17.66)
Earning per share | Rs | NIL | Dividend pershare | | | NIL

V. GENERIC NAMES OF THREE PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS/SERVICES OF COMPANY
Health Care
For and on Behalf of Board of Directors

Rahul Patwardhan Dhananjay Bendre
Vice Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director & COO

Place: Pune
Date:14thJuly, 2010
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Notice of AGM

w e ¥

Creating Wealth

IndiaCo Ventures Limited



Notice is hereby given that the 27" Annual General Meeting of the Members of IndiaCo Ventures Limited Company will be held
on Friday, the 24" September, 2010 at Sayaji Hotel, Mumbai-Bangalore Bypass Highway, Wakad, Pune — 411057 at 10.00 A.M. to
transact the following business:

A. ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31" March, 2010 and Profit & Loss Account for the
year ended on that date along with the Reports of the Auditors and Directors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Pradip Dubhashi, who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment.

3. Toappointadirectorin place of Mr. Rahul Rathi, who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.
4. Toappoint M/s S.J. Agrawal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the retiring Auditors of the Company, to hold office from
the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting and to authorise the

Board of Directors to fix their remuneration.

B. SPECIAL BUSINESS

5. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. DHANANJAY BENDRE AS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of sec. 198, 269, and all other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act 1956,
read with Schedule XllI thereto, the re-appointment and remuneration payable to Mr. Dhananjay Bendre, as an Executive
Director of the Company, for a period of three years effective from September 24, 2010, on the terms and conditions contained
in the draft agreement and given in the Explanatory Statement, on the remuneration by way of salary, commission and
perquisites as contained in the Agreement (a Draft of which is open for inspection and for the purposes of identification
initialed by the Chairman thereof ), be and is hereby approved.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to vary, alter or modify the
different components of the above- stated remuneration as may be agreed to by the Board of Directors and Mr. Dhananjay
Bendre.”

6. APPOINTMENT OF MR. SHYAM IYER AS EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of sec. 198, 269, and all other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act 1956,
read with Schedule Xlll thereto, the re-appointment and remuneration payable to Mr. Shyam lyer, as an Executive Director of
the Company, for a period of three years effective from September 24, 2010, on the terms and conditions contained in the draft
agreement and given in the Explanatory Statement, on the remuneration by way of salary, commission and perquisites as
contained in the Agreement (a Draft of which is open for inspection and for the purposes of identification initialed by the
Chairmanthereof), be and is hereby approved;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to vary, alter or modify the
different components of the above- stated remuneration as may be agreed to by the Board of Directors and Mr. Shyam lyer .”

7. APPROVALFORPREFERENTIALALLOTMENT:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:-



“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 81(1A) and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
1956 (including any amendment to or re- enactment thereof) and in accordance with the existing Preferential Issue Guidelines
issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) contained in Chapter VII of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2009 (the “Regulations”) and subject to all necessary
approvals, consents, permissions and/ or sanctions of the Government of India, Reserve Bank of India, Foreign Investment
Promotion Board, Secretariat of Industrial Approvals under the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (including any
statutory modification or re- enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and other applicable laws, and enabling provisions
inthe Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and the Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with
the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed, and subject to such terms and conditions as may be
determined by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as 'the Board' which expression shall include any
committee constituted for the time being, thereof) and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or
imposed by any of them while granting such approvals, consents, permissions or sanctions and agreed to by the Board, the
consent and approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded to board and the Board be and is hereby authorized to offer,
issue for cash and allot on a preferential basis 500,000 Equity shares of the face value of Rs. 2/- each at anissue price of Rs. 65/-
each for cash aggregating to Rs. 3,25,00,000 (Rupees Three Crores Twenty Five lakh) on such terms and conditions including
conditions as to dividend, premium, conversion, etc. as the Board may, in its absolute discretion, deem fit and in accordance
with the Articles of Association of the Company to:

Mr. Brian Brown (Non- promoter)

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the above mentioned equity shares of the Company, of the face value of Rs. 2/- each shall be offered
tothe above mentioned person on the following terms and conditions:

The equity shares to be issued & allotted to the above mentioned person shall be locked in for a total period of 1 (One) year
from the date of the allotment of the equity shares to the proposed allottee.

The Relevant Date for the purpose of determining the price of the shares in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations shall be
the 30" day prior to the date of the Annual General Meeting for approving the allotment of equity shares.

The allotment of shares shall be completed within a period of 15 (fifteen) days from 24" September, 2010 i.e. the date of the
Annual General Meeting provided that where the allotment is pending on account of pendency of any approval from SEBI, RBI,
Stock Exchange or any other governmental or regulatory authority, the allotment shall be completed by the Company within a
period of 15 (fifteen) days from the date of such approvals.

The details of all monies utilized out of the preferential issue proceeds shall be disclosed under an appropriate head in the
balance sheet and or Directors' Report of the Company, indicating the purposes for which such monies have been utilized and
that details of the unutilized monies shall also be disclosed under a separate head in the balance sheet of the Company
indicating the form in which such unutilized monies have beeninvested.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the share certificates for 5,00,000 Equity shares shall be issued in physical form to the respective
holders of equity shares and will be signed by two directors of the company and an authorized signatory and that the Common
Seal of the Company be affixed in presence of the above said Directors and the authorized signatory of the Company;

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the equity shares soissued shall upon allotment have the same rights of voting as the existing equity
shares and be treated for all other purposes pari passu with the existing equity shares of the Company and that the equity
shares so allotted, shall be entitled to the dividend declared, if any, including any other corporate benefits;

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT a certificate from Statutory Auditors' of the Company shall be obtained to the effect that the
proposed issue of equity shares to the above mentioned allottee is in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations relating to
the preferential issue and such certificate shall be available at the registered office of the Company for inspection of the
shareholders of the Company;

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution, Mr. Rahul Patwardhan, Director be and is
hereby authorized to agree and accept all such condition(s), modification(s) and alteration(s) as may be stipulated by any
relevant authorities while according approval or consent to the issue as may be considered necessary, proper or expedientand
give effect to such modifications(s) and to resolve and settle all question, difficulties or doubts that may arise in regard to such
issue and allotment and to do all acts, deeds and things in connection therewith and incidental thereto without being required
to seek any further consent or approval of the members of the Company to the extent that the members shall be deemed to
have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution;



FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Ms. Deepti Dhebane, Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby authorized to file the
requisite documents with the RBI/ ROC/ Stock Exchange(s)/ SEBI/ FIPB and such other authorities, as may be required, and to
do all such acts, matters, deeds and things and execute such documents in writing as they think fit for giving effect to the
aforesaid resolution.

Registered Office: By Order of the Board for IndiaCo Ventures Limited
IndiaCo Center, 4th Floor, Symphony,

S.No.210A/1, Range Hills Road, Shivaji Nagar,

Pune-411020, Maharashtra, India

e-mail:info@indiaco.com sd/-

Pune DeeptiDhebane

Date: 27.08.10 Company Secretary

NOTES:

1. Therelevant explanatory statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 in respect of item no. of the notice set

a)

c)

outaboveisannexed hereto.

AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND ON A POLL VOTE
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF. THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A BLANK FORM OF PROXY IS ENCLOSED HEREWITH
AND, IF INTENDED TO BE USED, IT SHOULD BE RETURNED DULY COMPLETED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT
LESS THAN FORTY EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE SCHEDULED TIME OF THE COMMENCEMENT OF 27" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

The Share Transfer Books and Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from 20.09.10 to 24.09.10 (both days
inclusive) for the Annual General Meeting.

a) Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify/ send the following to the Registrar & Transfer Agent of the
Company MONDKAR COMPUTERS PRIVATE LIMITED, 21, SHAKIL NIWAS, OPP. SATYA SAIBABA TEMPLE, MAHAKALI CAVES
ROAD, ANDHERI (E), MUMBAI-400093:-

i.  anychangeintheiraddress/e-mailid/ ECS mandate/ bank details;

ii.  particulars oftheir bankaccount, in case the same have not been sent earlier; and

iii. share certificate(s), held in multiple accounts in identical names or joint accounts in the same order of names, for consolidation
of such shareholdinginto one account.

b)  Members holding shares in the dematerialized form are requested to notify all changes with respect to their address, email id,
ECS mandate and bank details to their Depository Participant.

The Shareholders/ Proxies are requested to produce at the Registration Counter, the attached attendance slip, duly completed and
signed, for admission to the meeting hall. Photocopies of Attendance Slip will not be entertained for issuing Gate Pass for attending
Annual General Meeting. However, in case of non- receipt of Notice of Annual General Meeting, members are requested to write to
the Company at its registered office for issuing the duplicate of the same.

Corporate membersintending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting are requested to send a certified copy
of the boardresolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice and explanatory statements are open for inspection at the registered
office of the Company on all working days between 11.00a.m. to 1.00 p.m. up to the date of Annual General Meeting.

Members holding shares in physical form and desirous of making a nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Company, as
permitted under Section 109A of the Companies Act, 1956, are requested to submit to the Registrar & Transfer Agents of the
Company the prescribed Form 2B.

REQUEST TO MEMBERS

Members desirous of getting any information/ clarification on the Accounts and operations of the Company or intending to raise any
query are requested to forward the same at least 10 days in advance of the meeting to the Company Secretary so as the same may be
attended appropriately.

Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report, as the same shall not be distributed at the meeting.



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO SECTION 173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

Iltem No.5:

The appointmentis subject to the approval of members. The terms and conditions of his appointment are as follows:

1. Periodofappointment: Three years beginning September 24,2010 and ending on September 24, 2013.

N

Details of Remuneration: As provided in the resolution.

3. The agreement executed between the Company and Mr. Dhananjay Bendre, may be terminated by either party by giving one
month notice in writing of such termination.

4. Mr. Dhananjay Bendre shall perform such duties as shall from time to time be entrusted to him, subject to the
superintendence, guidance and control of the Board of Directors and he shall perform such other by the Board of Directors and
he shall perform such other duties as shall from time to time be entrusted to him by the Board of Directors and/ or the
Managing Director.

The resolution seeks the approval of the members in terms of Section 269 read with Schedule Xlll and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 for the appointment of Mr. Dhananjay Bendre as the Executive director of the Company for a period of three years
commencing on September 24,2010.

Statement as per Schedule XIiI:

. GENERALINFORMATION:

1)

Nature of Industry: Financial Services Industry

II. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE:

1)

2)
3)
4)

5)
6)

7)

Background details: B.Sc., MBA with over 23 years experience in various roles and various organizations, experience
developing product strategies and services internationally; He has developed networks, strategic Partnerships,
Business planning, Channel Development, BPO, software outsourcing, Investments and in Mergers & acquisitions. He
has built and developed businesses in diverse industry verticals such as Finance, Banking, Construction, Government,
Municipal Corporations, FMCG, Pharmaceutical, for Medium scale organizations/large corporations across the globe.
He completed his Bachelors in Science and Masters in Business Administration (Marketing).

Past remuneration: Rs.1,92,000/- per month

Recognition or awards: Several Recognitions from National and International bodies.

Job profile and his suitability: He has built several startup companies and has experience to manage large teams of
over 200 employees, and achieving revenue targets. His past experience in M&A, Investment banking, global
network, and leadership qualities would help Indiaco to scale up to Global Financial Company in near future.
Remuneration proposed: Rs. 1,92,000/- per month plus bonus & ESOP as per company rules.

Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the Company, profile of the position and person:
The remuneration proposed isinline with Industry standards.

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with the managerial personnel, if any:
No relationship with Management or with any individual working with the company. He is purely identified as
professional to help company scale up its operations

11l. OTHER INFORMATION:

1)

Reasons of loss or inadequate profits:

The company has not been able to generate sufficient revenues to cover the operational expenses. The company
operates in an industry where the expenses occur on a regular basis but the revenues depend on the maturity of the
investments. The company hopes to generate profitsin the long term from the investments made.

Steps taken or proposed to be taken improvement:

The company has recruited some key experienced employees and is actively pursuing activities such as Investment
Banking, Advisory Services etc. to be able to recover the expenses on an ongoing basis.

Expectedincreasein business and profitsin measurable terms:

The company is actively pursuing investment opportunities from which the company expects to generate long term
profits. Although the same cannot be quantified at this moment, the company expects to double its revenues by the
nextyear.



IV. DISCLOSURES:

1)

Remuneration package.

1. Salaryper month:Rs.1,92,000/-

2. Bonus:Aspercompanyrules

3. Company Performance linked incentive: As per company rules

4. Individual performance linked incentive: As per company rules

5. Perquisitesand allowances: As per company rules

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

Medical reimbursement/ allowance

Leave travel concession/ allowance

Clubfees

Provision for driver/ driver's salary allowance

Personal accidentinsurance: As per the Company rules.

6. Otherbenefits: As per companyrules

a)
b)
c)

Earned/ privilege leave: As per the rules of the Company.

Encashment of leave: As per the rules of the Company.

Company car and telephone: Use of the Company's car and telephone at the residence for official purposes, as per the
rules of the Company;

None of the Directors except Mr. Dhananjay Bendre is concerned or interested in this resolution.

The copy of abovementioned agreement is available for inspection at the registered office of the Company during the working hours
between 10 A.M. to 5 P.M., except on public holiday.

Item No. 6:

The appointmentis subject to the approval of members. The terms and conditions of his appointment are as follows:

1. Period of appointment: Three years beginning September 24,2010 and ending on September 24,2013.

2. Details of Remuneration: As provided in the resolution.

3. The agreement executed between the Company and Mr. Shyam lyer, may be terminated by either party by giving one month
notice in writing of such termination.

4. Mr. Shyam lyer shall perform such duties as shall from time to time be entrusted to him, subject to the superintendence,
guidance and control of the Board of Directors and he shall perform such other by the Board of Directors and he shall perform
such other duties as shall from time to time be entrusted to him by the Board of Directors and/ or the Managing Director.

The resolution seeks the approval of the members in terms of Section 269 read with Schedule Xlll and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 for the appointment of Mr. Shyam lyer as the Executive director of the Company for a period of three years
commencing on September 24, 2010.

Statement as per Schedule XIII:

. GENERALINFORMATION:

1)

Nature of Industry: Financial Services Industry



Il. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE:

1)

2)
3)

4)
5)

6)

Background details: Shyam lyer holds a bachelor degree in Mechanical Engineering and an MBA in Finance both from
India. His other qualifications include Series 7 (NYSE), Series 3 (NYSE), CAIIB London, CIB INDIA. In 1993 he left India
and went on to work with Merrill Lynch International initially in London and thereafter in Dubaifrom 1994 to 2000 as a
Private Banker responsible for the Middle East and South Asia region. He managed in excess of USD300 Million of
client assets investing primarily in the global bond and equity markets. He has extensive knowledge of various global
instruments including derivatives, options, futures, foreign exchange etc. In his stint at Merrill Lynch he also did a
number of cross border GDRissues listed in New York, London and Luxembourg.

Past remuneration: Rs.75,000/- per month.

Job profile and his suitability: Over his 22 year career, Shyam lyer has acquired extensive knowledge as well as contacts
across Europe and Asia related to Investment Banking. He currently has strategic partners based in Mumbai, Hong
Kong and London with whom he works on cross border deals.

He has also served as an advisor/director in several companies with varied responsibilities in relation to activities
encompassing Corporate Finance Advisory (both Debt & Equity), Mergers & Acquisitions and Private Equity.
Remuneration proposed: Rs. 1,50,000/- per month plus bonus & ESOP as per company rules.

Comparative remuneration profile with respect to industry, size of the Company, profile of the position and person:
The remuneration proposed isinline with Industry standards.

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with the managerial personnel, if any:
No relationship with Management or with any individual working with the company. He is purely identified as
professional to help company scale up its operations.

11l. OTHER INFORMATION:

1)

2)

3)

Reasons of loss or inadequate profits:

The company has not been able to generate sufficient revenues to cover the operational expenses. The company
operates in an industry where the expenses occur on a regular basis but the revenues depend on the maturity of the
investments. The company hopes to generate profitsin the long term from the investments made.

Steps taken or proposed to be taken improvement:

The company has recruited some key experienced employees and is actively pursuing activities such as Investment
Banking, Advisory Services etc. to be able to recover the expenses on an ongoing basis.

Expectedincreasein business and profits in measurable terms:

The company is actively pursuing investment opportunities from which the company expects to generate long term
profits. Although the same cannot be quantified at this moment, the company expects to double its revenues by the
nextyear.

IV. DISCLOSURES:

1) Remuneration package.

=

Salary per month:Rs. 1,50,000/-

2. Bonus:Aspercompanyrules

3. Company Performance linked incentive: As per company rules

4. Individual performance linked incentive: As per company rules

5. Perquisites and allowances: As per company rules

Medical reimbursement/ allowance

Leave travel concession/ allowance

Clubfees

Provision for driver/ driver's salary allowance

Personal accidentinsurance: As per the Company rules.

6. Otherbenefits: As per companyrules

a)

c)

Earned/ privilege leave: As per the rules of the Company.

Encashment of leave: As per the rules of the Company.

Company car and telephone: Use of the Company's car and telephone at the residence for official purposes, as per the
rules of the Companay;

None of the Directors except Mr. Shyam lyer is concerned or interested in this resolution.

The copy of abovementioned agreement is available for inspection at the registered office of the Company during the working hours
between 10A.M. to 5 P.M., except on public holiday.



Iltem No. 7:

The Company has embarked on an ambitious growth plan for the near future. The Company shall be investing in new ventures and shall
also participate in supporting other Companies/ Ventures in their growth plans through consultancy and financial assistance. The
Company would thus require long term resources to achieve the same. It is proposed to authorize Board of Directors to issue Equity
Shares by way of private placement to the investors.

The Board proposes to issue on a preferential basis, for cash consideration, in terms of the Regulations 5,00,000 Equity shares of the face
value of Rs. 2/- each at an issue price of Rs. 65/- each for cash aggregating to Rs. 3,25,00,000 (Rupees Three Crores Twenty Five lakh) to
Mr. Brian Brown on such terms and conditions as to dividend, premium, conversion, etc. as the Board may, in its absolute discretion,
deem fitandinaccordance with the Articles of Association of the Company.

The present resolution is proposed to be passed in order to enable the Board of Directors of the Company make the above mentioned
preferentialissue and allotment of shares.

The following disclosure is made for the preferential issue of equity shares in accordance with the provisions of Chapter VIl of Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2009.

(1) OBIJECTSOFTHE ISSUE:
The Company has embarked on an ambitious growth plan for the near future. The Company shall be investing in new ventures and
shall also participate in supporting other Companies/ Ventures in their growth plans through consultancy and financial assistance.
The Company would thus require long term resources to achieve the same.

(ii) INTENTION OF THE PROMOTERS/ DIRECTORS/ KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONS TO SUBSCRIBE TO THE OFFER:
None of the Promoter Companies intends to subscribe to this proposed issue.
Changein Control:
The Promoters of the Company will continue to be in control of the Company and there will not be any change in the management/

control of the Company as a result of the proposed preferential allotment. As a result of the preferential allotment, there shall be no
changeinthe Board of Directors of the Company.



() SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF THE COMPANY BEFORE AND AFTER THE PROPOSED ISSUE:

Category Pre Issue Holding (as on 27.08.10 - date | Post Issue Holding

of notice)

No. of Shares % Holding No. of Shares % Holding
Promoter's
Holding
Promoters
- Indian Promoters | 7342000 39.61 7342000 38.57
Sub- total 7342000 39.61 7342000 38.57
Non Promoter
Holding
Institutional - - - -
Investors
Mutual Funds and | - - - -
UTI
Companies - - - -
(Central/ State
Govt.)
Foreign Investors 593960 3.20 1093960 5.75
Sub- total 593960 3.20 1093960 5.75
Others
Private Corporate 5627447 30.36 5627447 29.56
Bodies
Indian Public 2341195 12.63 1632085 12.30
NRI/ OCB 477418 2.58 477418 2.51
Directors & 2152815 11.62 2152815 11.31
Relative/ Clearing
Members
Sub- total 10598875 57.19 10598875 55.68
Grand Total 18534835 100 19034835 100




(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

LOCKIN REQUIREMENT:

The equity shares to be issued to the investors shall be locked in for a period of 1 year from its date of allotment as prescribed under
SEBI (Disclosure & Investor Protection) Guidelines, 2000, as amended from time to time.

In addition to the above, the entire pre- preferential shareholding of the proposed allottees, if any, shall be locked- in from the
Relevant date up to a period of 6 months from the date preferential allotment.

PROPOSED TIME WITHIN WHICH ALLOTMENT WILL BE COMPLETED:

The Company will complete the allotment of Warrants within a period of 15 days from the date of declaration of the result of postal
ballot or where the allotment on preferential basis requires any approval by any regulatory authority or Central Government, the
allotment of shares will be completed within 15 days from the date of such approval.

IDENTITY OF ALLOTTEE:

Mr. Brian Brown is the allottee to whom equity shares are proposed to be allotted on a preferential basis. The number of shares and
percentage of holding by the proposed allottees prior to and after the proposed issue is as under:

Name of the proposed | Pre- issue equity shareholding Post- issue equity shareholding
Allottees

No. of Shares % Holding No. of Shares % Holding
Mr. Brian Brown Nil Nil 5,00,000 2.63

(v) PRICING OF THEEQUITY SHARES:

The conversion of aforesaid warrants shall be at a price not less than the higher of the following in terms of Guidelines for
preferential issues asamended from time to time:-

(i) Theaverage of the weekly high and low of the closing prices of the related shares quoted on the stock exchange during the
sixmonths preceding the relevant date: or

(ii) The average of the weekly high and low of the closing prices of the related shares quoted on the stock exchange during the
two weeks preceding the relevant date.

Explanation:
(i) Relevant date for the purpose of this clause means the date thirty days prior to the date of Annual general meeting, in
terms of Section 81 (1A) of the Companies Act, 1956, to consider the proposed issue.
(ii) Stock Exchange for the purpose of this clause means any of the recognized stock exchanges in which the shares are listed

and in which the highest trading volume in respect of shares of the Company has been recorded during the preceding six
months priorto the relevant date, in the present case, the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited.

None of the Directors of your Company is interested in this resolution except to the extent of his shareholding in the Company.

The Directors recommend this Resolution under Item No. 7 for your consideration.

Registered Office:

IndiaCo Center, 4th Floor, Symphony,

S.No.210A/1, Range Hills Road, Shivaji Nagar,

Pune-411020, Maharashtra, India

e-mail:info@indiaco.com

Pune
Date: 27.08.10

By Order of the Board for IndiaCo Ventures Limited

sd/-
DeeptiDhebane
Company Secretary



INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED
Regd. Office: 4TH FLOOR, SYMPHONY, S. NO 210A/1,
RANGE HILLS ROAD, SHIVAJINAGAR, PUNE—- 411020

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Whether entitled to vote:

a) No. of votes in person...........ccceeeeveeecnenns

b) No. of votes by proxy: .......cccoceecvveennnnn.

c) No. of votes as duly authorised repreSENtALIVE............cuiiiiiii i et

Place: .oovveiiiiieei e
Date: i Signature of Shareholder

Note: 1. Shareholders are requested to present this slip, duly filled in and signed, at the time of attending the meeting.
2. In case a shareholder is attending the meeting by proxy, he is requested to handover this slip to the proxy, duly
filled in and signed.



INDIACO VENTURES LIMITED
Regd. Office: 4TH FLOOR, SYMPHONY, S. NO 210 A/1,
RANGE HILLS ROAD, SHIVAJINAGAR

PUNE — 411020
PROXY
L/ et o] S
being (a) shareholder(s) of IndiaCo Ventures Limited , holding share(s) NO.(S) . .cuuuriiiriiiiiiiiiiiin e
........................................................................................................................ on the share register, do hereby appoint
O OO i the GISEHICE OF ..vvvvvvverrssssssseeesensesesssssenereessessssee
.................... (or failing him ....cceeviviiiiiiiiin LIF NG i OF e eaa))

as my/our proxy to vote for me/ us and on my/our behalf at the meeting of the shareholders of the IndiaCo Ventures
Limited to be held at the 27" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company to be held on Friday 24" September, 2010 at
Sayaji Hotel, Mumbai-Bangalore Bypass Highway, Wakad, Pune —411057 on and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this ........coooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiinns day of ceceeeieiiiii 2010.

SIgNALUre .cvveiiiiiri e

Note: 1. Proxy duly executed and stamped should be deposited with Regd. Office of the company not less than 48 hours
before the date of meeting.
2. Re. 1/- Revenue Stamp should be affixed to this and it should then be signed by the shareholder.
3. The shareholders may choose to vote differently for his entire holding & may vote against or for the resolution in the
notice.
4. Incomplete form in any manner will be liable to be rejected.

Affix Re. 1/-
Revenue Stamp




	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Annual report-09-10.pdf
	1 new.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19

	2.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21

	3.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13

	4.pdf
	1: BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MAR 10
	2: P & L FOR 31.3.10
	3: (Sched A to E)
	4: (Sched F TO G)
	5: (Sched H)
	6: FDAST
	7: IVL notes-09-10
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	12: CASH FLOW
	13: BS Abstract-IVL
	14: SEC 212 1ST PAGE
	15: SEC 212 2ND PAGE

	5.pdf
	1: BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MAR 10
	Page 2
	3: Balance Sheet
	4: P&L
	5: Schedule
	6: ITPL Notes
	7: ITPL Abstract

	6.pdf
	1: Auditors report
	Page 2
	3: Balance Sheet
	4: P&L
	5: Schedule
	6: IHPL Notes
	7: IHPL Abstract

	Notice of AGM-09-10.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12



